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ITEM 1. Significant Parties

List the full names and business and residential addresses, as applicable, for the following
persons:

a. the issuer's directors;

Mr. Ronald James Abercrombie, Chairman of the Board/Director
Business Address:

330 Rayford Rd., No. 124,

Spring, TX 77386

Residential Address;
8524 North Hwy. 6, No. 285,
Houston, TX 77085

b. the issuer's officers;

Mr. Ronald James Abercrombie, President and Chief Executive Officer
Business Address:

330 Rayford Rd., No. 124,

Spring, TX 77386

Residential Address:
8524 North Hwy. 6, No. 265,
Houston, TX 77095

Ms. Kara Abercrombie, Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
Business Address:

330 Rayford Rd., No. 124,

Spring, TX 77386

Residential Address.

17417 Red Qak Dr., No. 113,
Houston, TX 77090

c. issuer's general partner
Not Applicable

d. record owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's securities:

As of this date, Allkey UK. LTD, controlled by Mrs. Mariaemma Trivella and Mr. Luciano

Marinelli, owns One Hundred Million (100,000,000) shares of common stock of the
Company (37.0% of the total issued and cutstanding} along with Thirty Million

(30,000,000) shares of preferred stock of the Company 11.1% of the total issued and

outstanding).

As of this date, Genius Technology U.K. LTD, controlled by Mrs. Mariemma Trivella and
Mr. Luciano Marinelli, owns One Hundred Million {100,000,000} shares of common stock

of the Company (37.0% of the total issued and outstanding) along with Thirty Million

(30,000,000 shares of preferred stock of the Company 11.1% of the total issued and

outstanding).



e. beneficial owners of 5 percent or more of any class of the issuer's securities:
AllKey U.K. LTD (See Item 1 (d) above).
Genius Technology U.K. LTD (See item 1 (d) above).
f. promoters of the issuer:
Not Applicable
g. affiliates of the issuer:
AllKey U.K. LTD (See Item 1 (d) above).
Genius Technology U.K. LTD (See item 1 (d) above).
h. counsel to the issuer with respect to the proposed offering:

Michael E. Kulwin, 317 South Sixth Street, Second Floor, Las Vegas, Nevada 83101
Attention: Michael E. Kulwin.

i. each underwriter with respect to the proposed offering:
There is no underwriter. Issuer is selling securities.
j- any underwriter's directors:
Not Applicable
k. the underwriter's officers:
Not Applicable
I the underwriter's general partner's:
Not Applicable
m. counsel to the underwriter:
Not Applicable
ITEM 2. Application of Rule 262

a. State whether any of the persons identified in response to Item 1 are subject to any of the
disqualification provisions set forth in Rule 262.

No persons identified in response to ltem 1 are subject to any of the disqualification
provisions set forth in Rule 262.




b. If any such person is subject to these provisions, provide a full description including pertinent
names, dates and other details, as well as whether or not an application has been made pursuant
to rule 262 for a waiver of such disqualification and whether or not such application has been
granted or denied.

Not Applicable.
ITEM 3. Affiliate Sales

If any part of the proposed offering involves the resale of securities by affiliates of the issuer,
confirm that the following description does not apply to the issuer.

The issuer has not had a net income from operations of the character in which the issuer
intends to engage for at least one of its two last fiscal years.

Not Applicable.
ITEM 4. Jurisdictions in Which Securities are to be Offered.

a. List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered by underwriters, dealers or
salespersons.

Not Applicable. Issuer will sell the Securities.

b. List the jurisdictions in which the securities are to be offered other than by underwriters,
dealers or salespersons and state the method by which such securities are to be offered.

Issuer will market and sell the shares solely to investors known to the directors of the
issuer (family, friends and colleagues}). The Issuer will not use any advertising or written
solicitation. The information that the Issuer will provide to Investors will be limited to a
copy of this effective registration statement.

The issuer intends {o rely upon exemptions pursuant to state law where the securities are

offered. The issuer will, prior to any offer in a particular state, review such applicable
state law to either register the offering in such state or rely upon an applicable exemption.

ITEM 5. Unregistered Securities Issued or Sold within one year,

Names/ldentities of Persons to Title of Amount of Securities
whom Securities Issued Security Issued Issue Date
Allkey UK. LTD Common 100,000,000 9/18/2006
Circletex Corp Common 100,000 11/3/2006
Mark Elliott Common 25,000 9/22/2006
ETG Energy Resources, LLC Common 100,000 9/21/2006
Genius Technology U.K. LTD Common 25,000,000 9/18/2006
Genius Technology UK. LTD Common 75,000,000 9/19/2006
MATRI Srl. Common 10,000,000 10/2/2006




Kurt Spenkoch Common 50,000 9/21/2006

Bret Matthew Schulz, Jr. Common 100,000 8/10/2007

TOTAL Common shares 210,375,000

Names/Identities of Persons to Title of Amount of Securities

whom Securities issued Security Issued Issue Date

Allkey UK. LTD Preferred 7,700,000 9/18/2006
Altkey UK. LTD Preferred 22,300,000 8/19/2006
Genius Technology U.K. LTD Preferred 7,700,000 8/18/2006
Genius Technology U.K. LTD Preferred 22,300,000 9/19/2006
TOTAL Preferred Shares 60,000,000

a. As to any unregistered securities issued by the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated
issuers within one year of the filing of this Form 1-A state:

(1) the name of such issuer,;

Not Applicable
(2) the title and amount of securities issued;

Not Applicable
(3) the aggregate offering price or other consideration for which they were issued and basis for
computing the amount thereof; (4) the names and identities of the persons to whom the securities
were issued.

Not Applicable
(b) As to any unregistered securities of the issuer or any of its predecessors or affiliated issuers
which were sold within one year prior to the filing of this Form 1-A by or for the account of any
person who at the time was a director, officer, promoter or principal security holder of the issuer
of such securities, or was an underwriter of any securities of such issuer, furnish the information
specified in subsections (1) through (4) of paragraph (a).

Not Applicable
(c) Indicate the section of the Securities Act or Commission rule or regulation relied upon for
exemption from the registration requirements of such Act and state briefly the facts relied upon for
such exemption.

Not Applicable
ITEM 6. Other Present or Proposed Offerings

State whether or not the issuer or any of its affiliates is currently offering or contemplating the
offering of any securities in addition to those covered by this Form 1-A. If so, describe fully the
present or proposed offering.

No. Not Applicable.

ITEM 7. Marketing Arrangements




{(a) Briefly describe any arrangement known to the issuer or to any person named in response to
Item 1 above, or to any selling security holder in the offering covered by this Form 1-A for any of
the following purposes:

(1) To limit or restrict the sale of other securities of the same class as those to be offered for the
period of distribution:

Not Applicable.

(2) To stabilize the market for any of the securities to be offered.
Not Applicable.

{3) For withholding Commissions, or otherwise to hold each underwriter or dealer responsible for
the distribution or its participation.

Not Applicable.

{4) Identify any underwriter that intends to confirm sales to any accounts over which it exercises
discretionary authority and include an estimate of the amount of securities so intended to be
confirmed.

Not Applicable.
ITEM 8. Relationship with Issuer of Experts Named in Offering Statement

If any expert named in the offering statement as having prepared or certified any part thereof was
employed for such purpose on a contingent basis or, at the time of such preparation or
certification or at any time thereafter, had a material interest in the issuer or any of its parents or
subsidiaries or was connected with the issuer or any of its subsidiaries as a promoter,
underwriter, voting trustee, director, officer or employee furnish a brief statement of the nature of
such contingent basis, interest or connection.

Not Applicable. There are no experts named in the offering statement.
ITEM 9. Use of a Solicitation of Interest Document

Indicate whether or not a publication authorized by Rule 254 was used prior to the filing of this
notification. If so, indicate the date(s} of publication and of the last communication with
prospective purchasers.

Not Applicable. No such written documents or broadcast scripts were used prior to the
filing of this notification.




Item 1. Cover Page

(@) Name of Issuer: Trim Holding Corporation

(b) The Mailing address of the issuer's principal executive office; 330 Rayford Rd., No. 124,
Spring, Texas 77386.

(c) Date of Offering Circular; December 3, 2007
(d) Description and amount of securities offered:

Common Stock: As of the date of this registration statement, there were 210,375,000 (two
hundred ten million, three hundred seventy-five thousand) shares of Common Stock outstanding
that were held of record. There will be a maximum of 211,085,000 (two hundred eleven million,
eighty-five thousand) shares of Common Stock outstanding after giving effect to the sale of the
shares of Common Stock to the public offered hereby.

The holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters to be voted upon
by the stockholders. The holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably such dividends,
if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally
available therefore. In the event of the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the
holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of
liabilities, if any, then outstanding. The Common Stock has no preemptive or conversion rights or
other subscription rights. There are no redempticn or sinking fund provisions applicable to the
Common Stock. All outstanding shares of Common Stock are fully paid and non-assessable, and
the shares of Common Stock to be issued upon completion of this Offering will be fully paid and
non-assessable.

(e} The Statement required by Rule 253:

{f) The Table(s) required by ltem 2

Price to public Underwriting Proceeds to issuer
discount and or other person®
commissions

Per Unit $7.00 N/A $7.00
Total Minimum 0

Securities Offered

Total Maximum 710,000

Securities Offered

Total $4,970,000 NIA $4,970,000

{g) The name of the underwriter(s): None
(h) Any materials required by the law of any state in which the securities are to be offered:;

The securities are to be offered in states that allow an exemption to the registration of such
securities offered within such state.

(i) Material risks in connection with the purchase of securities:
See section entitled "Risk Factors"

(i) Approximate date of commencement of proposed sale to the public: January 3, 2008
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INVESTMENT IN SMALL BUSINESSES INVOLVES A HIGH DEGREE OF RISK, AND
INVESTORS SHOULD NOT INVEST ANY FUNDS IN THIS OFFERING UNLESS THEY CAN
AFFORD TO LOSE THEIR ENTIRE INVESTMENT. SEE THE RISK FACTORS BELOW THAT
MANAGEMENT BELIEVES PRESENT THE MOST SUBSTANTIAL RISKS TO AN INVESTOR IN
THIS OFFERING.

IN MAKING AN INVESTMENT DECISION INVESTORS MUST RELY ON THEIR OWN
EXAMINATION OF THE ISSUER AND THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, INCLUDING THE
MERITS AND RISKS INVOLVED. THESE SECURITIES HAVE NOT BEEN RECOMMENDED
OR APPROVED BY ANY FEDERAL OR STATE SECURITIES COMMISSION OR
REGULATORY AUTHORITY. FURTHERMORE, THESE AUTHORITIES HAVE NOT PASSED
UPON THE ACCURACY OR ADEQUACY OF THIS DOCUMENT. ANY REPRESENTATION TO
THE CONTRARY IS A CRIMINAL OFFENSE.

THE U.S. SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION DOES NOT PASS UPON THE
MERITS OF ANY SECURITIES OFFERED OR THE TERMS OF THE OFFERING, NOR DOES
IT PASS UPON THE ACCURACY OR COMPLETENESS OF ANY OFFERING CIRCULAR OR
SELLING LITERATURE. THESE SECURITIES ARE OFFERED UNDER AN EXEMPTION FROM
REGISTRATION;, HOWEVER, THE COMMISSION HAS NOT MADE AN INDEPENDENT
DETERMINATION THAT THESE SECURITIES ARE EXEMPT FROM REGISTRATION.

This Company:

[ ] Has never conducted operations.

[ X} Is in the development stage.

[ 11s currently conducting operations.

[ 1 Has shown a profit in the last fiscal year.
[ ] Other (Specify):

(Check at least one, as appropriate)

This Offering is being made on a "best efforts basis," and there is no minimum number of Shares
which must be sold in this Offering. The Company can give no assurance that all or any of the
Shares will be sold. No escrow account has been established, and all subscription funds will be
paid directly to the Company. Subscriptions are irrevocable.

The Offering will begin on the effective date of this Offering Circular and continue until the
Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or such earlier date as the Company may
close or terminate the Offering. There is no designated termination date for the Offering, but in no
event shall the Offering remain open for more than one year from the date hereof.

This offering is not contingent on a minimum number of shares to be sold and it is on a first come,
first served basis. If subscriptions exceed 710,000 shares, all excess subscriptions will be
promptly returned to subscribers {without interest} and without deduction for commissions or
expenses.

NO STATE REGISTRATION: THE COMPANY HAS NOT AS YET REGISTERED SHARES FOR
SALE IN ANY STATE. THE COMPANY CAN UNDERTAKE NO ASSURANCE THAT STATE
LAWS ARE NOT VIOLATED THROUGH THE FURTHER SALE OF ITS SECURITIES. THE
ISSUER INTENDS TO REGISTER ITS SHARES FOR SALE IN THOSE STATES IN WHICH
THERE ARE INDICATIONS OF SUFFICIENT INTEREST. SO FAR, NO SHARES HAVE BEEN
OFFERED AND THEREFORE THERE HAVE BEEN NO INDICATIONS OF INTEREST FROM
ANY STATE.
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Balance Sheet
September 30, 2007 (Unaudited) and December 31, 2006 (Audited);

Statement of Operations
For the three months ended September 30, 2007 (Unaudited), for the nine
months ended September 30, 2007 (Unaudited) and (from inception) July 1,
20086 to September 30, 2007,

Statement of Changes in Stockholders’ Equity and Accumulated Deficit
For the period July 1, 2006 to September 30, 2007 (Unaudited)

Statement of Cash Flows
For the nine months ended September 30, 2007 and (from inception) July 1,
2006 to September 30, 2007 Unaudited).

Notes to Financial Statements.

1. Articles of Incorporation of the Company
2. Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation of the Company
3. By-Laws of the Company
4, Patents
5. Material Contracts
- Supply Contract between Trim Holding Corporation and Matri S.r.l.
- Worldwide Licensing Agreement between Trim Helding Corporation and
Genius Technology UK Ltd. and Allkey UK Ltd.

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR CONTAINS ALL OF THE REPRESENTATIONS BY THE
COMPANY CONCERNING THIS OFFERING, AND NO PERSON SHALL MAKE DIFFERENT
OR BROADER STATEMENTS THAN THOSE CONTAINED HEREIN. INVESTORS ARE
CAUTIONED NOT TO RELY UPON ANY INFORMATION NOT EXPRESSLY SET FORTH IN

THIS OFFERING CIRCULAR.

This Offering Circular, together with Financial Statements and other Attachments, consists of a

total of 157 pages.
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item 2. Distribution Spread

Price to public Underwriting Proceeds to issuer
discount and or other person*
commissions

Per Unit $7.00 N/A $7.00
Total Minimum 0

Securities Offered

Total Maximum 710,000

Securities Offered

Total $4,970,000 N/A $4,970,000
Item 3, Summary of Information Risk Factors and Dilution

Summary

Exact corporate name: Trim Holding Corporaticn

State and date of incorporation: Nevada, July 27, 2006

Street address of principal office: 330 Rayford Rd., No. 124, Spring, Texas 77386
Company Telephone Number: (281) 419-9277

Fiscal year: December 31

Person(s) to contact at Company with respect to offering:

Mr. Ronald James (RJ) Abercrombie — President/CEO/Director

Ms. Kara Abercrombie — Secretary/Treasurer/Chief Financial Officer
Telephone Number (if different from above):

Mr. Ronald James (R.)} Abercrombie — (281) 685-9993 (cell)

The main activities of Trim Holding Corporation are based on research and development of its
innovative technologies, the production and sale of new products and/or systems for commercial
application into the market and user marketplace.

Trim Holding Corporation is active in various industries and has acquired an exclusive worldwide
license for patents and know-how from Genius Technology UK Lid., and Allkey UK Ltd., for the
production and exclusive international distribution of certain machinery, systems and products
specifically named IFLOR, Family Separator, Autcload System, Central Systems, and Master
Separator.

The Company's current products include the following:

IFLOR: Stimulating massage device - www.iflor.com

We all know that stress and anxiety are the upshot of psychophysical problems, caused mainly by
influence the surrounding environment - noise, delays and expectations to be met and tiring
schedules, with the consequential development of physical and psychological exhaustion
symptomised by tiredness, migraine, muscle pain, poor concentration, irritability, early aging,
tension, anxiety, sore spots, variations in weight and humour and even hair loss.

It is also well known that traditional Chinese medicines are energizing medicines, where the word
“sickness"” is replaced by “imbalance” and where operations are carried out with a view to bringing
the patient back to a state of harmony, toning where there is loss and dispersing where there is
excess.

The center of traditional Chinese medicine is man himself in its entirety, inseparable from his
earthly and emotional surroundings and the concordance between Indian Prana, Chinese Ql,




Greek Pneuma, Polynesian Mana, Tibetan Sroglung stems from the human need to accept the
"Presence” of an impalpable energetic element, the cause of man’s natural vital processes.

The first documented news about the traditional Chinese medicine date back to 5,000 years ago.
The legend narrates that this discipline was born when a soldier miraculously recovered from a
terrible sciatic pain. During a battle an arrow, thrown by an enemy, hurt the soldier's foot and the
old sciatic pain disappeared. From that moment developed the Traditional Chinese Medicine.

The Iflor appliance has been designed on the basis of the traditional Chinese medicine that ages
ago discovered how the stimulation of precise points of the human body can have benefits
against pains and sickness of internal organs.

The stimulation of these points does not only have a general benefit on the vital energy, but it
atso helps the flow of blood and has a specific action against all kinds of pains, facial-aches,
head-aches, body-aches, and in particular: cephalalgia, hemacephaly, neuralgias, facial aches,
anxiety, irritability, insomnia, anger, it prevents the hair loss and gives a general relaxing
sensation.

Iflor has a harmonic and calibrated shape. It mixes the action of deep compression with the vibro-
stimulating massage of the interested points on the body. It was designed from project
specifications based on the following principles:

+ Pleasing shape that recalls the philosophical principles of the circle and the centrality
of things;

* Small and light (200 x 70 x 55 mm - 180 gr.), economic, anti-allergenic, simple in its
structure and in its functioning, so that it can be managed by anybody, with or without
the help of the hands wherever and whenever,

¢ It generates a concrete benefit that it is evident from the beginning of its use, without
danger for the user even for human errors.

Iflor has involved several prototypes, and it was born only for digit-pressure functions. At the
beginning it had no electrical motor: the generator of vibrations has been added in a second
phase and at the beginning it was fed by rechargeable batteries with a charge machine that can
be used both at home and in the car.

The Iflor device was later equipped with potentiometers with regulating speed, luminous led's for
the switch-on, lights for the cromotherapy, "bips" for the sound relevation of the exact points
where to apply it, and other electronic devices, like the magnetized ball-heads, the copper rings,
etc. The results of our studies and the interviews that we have made convinced us to simplify it.

To establish the exact shape of Iflor, we prepared different stamp tocls and different qualities of
materials, but the result of the analysis and research in the market on the product in the last few
years brought us to the following conclusions

* Produce it with plastic anti-allergenic material;

+« |Improve the shape and the pressure of the elastic bracelets and the speed of the
motor, that are essential elements for the stimulating calibrated massage;

» Simplify its structure, its functionality and its manageability.

Today, Iflor is the only appliance in the world that is not only cheap, but it can also be used and
applied by anyone on any part of the body with the consequential benefits that appear
immediately.

Iflor is built with high quality material and it is composed of;




s Acentral unit that contains a generator of calibrated vibrations, that can be switched
on by moving the small handle of the generator. This generator is fed by two 1.5 volt
batteries or by two 1.5 volt rechargeable batteries which can work fully for 10 hours;

» A couple of elastic “arms” on the opposite sides of the central unit with a spherical
head at the end of each arm.

Iflor, keeps into consideration the political, zodiacal and sport preferences of any potential user,
so it is produced in five different colours: ruby red, zephyr blue, transparent diamond, pearl white
and emerald green.

Iflor is really a small invention that has a worldwide patent and has great potentialities, whose
benefits can be felt in a matter of minutes from its application.

The vibrations produced in the central unit are transmitted, through the elastic arms, to the
terminal active heads. The heads are applied to the points of the body that must be stimulated
and they make a vibro-massaging action that is both pleasurable and efficient against the above
mentioned aches.

Iflor has an EC Declaration of Conformity and it is classified as “non invasive device of Class |
(Directive no. 93/42/CEE dd 14/06/1993 and further modifications concerning the medical
devices) and its use is not a danger even if there are human errors”.

During these years Iflor, has already been used by thousands of people and it is in the center of
the attention of professionals and qualified people in the medical field.

Iflor has been displayed at a number of national and international events, at universities, the Gran
Design Show in Milan by the BAYER’s Company (and other BAYER's Shows), the 14th edition of
Exposanita in Bologna among others, and won a gold medal at the 32nd International Show for
Inventions in Geneva. During these events it was highly appreciated by many visitors who were
eager to try it out for themselves.

FAMILY SEPARATOR - www.familyseparator.com

The Family Separator is an ecological domestic appliance, of modest size, reliable, safe, hygienic
and easy to install. It sorts, reduces, separates and compacts refuse (with reduction of volumes of
80%), in home and public environments. The upper flat part of Family Separator opens and
makes it possible to introduce, in the appropriate cavity, the household waste made up of organic
materials, paper, plastic, glass, cloth, metals, etc. After the passage of the refuse from the said
cavity to the mechanisms for sorting, reduction and separation, the materials thus reduced and
sub-divided are automatically passed to an appropriate chamber for compacting and then to the
compartmentalized recovery bag underneath,

USA:
The USA has around 300 million of inhabitants that corresponds to approximately 70 million
families.

Western Europe:
Western Europe has around 350 million of inhabitants that corresponds to approximately 100
million families.

AUTOLOAD SYSTEM - www.autoloadsystem.com

The Autoload System is an automatic system which among other things performs the task of
recovering the refuse accumulated in the bags of the Family Separator, and once they have been
emptied, automatically proceeds to washing and sterilizing them.

CENTRAL SISTEMI - www.centralsistemi.com




The Central Sistemi is an installation capable of emptying the various materials from the
compartments of the Autoload System and, after selection, channels them through appropriate
hoppers towards the Master Separator, where they are treated and prepared to be sent to the
various primary users and the emptied compartments are washed and sterilized automatically.

MASTER SEPARATOR - www.masterseparator.com

The Master Separation is an installation using a revolutionary procedure which separates the
organic and/or inorganic materials, and represents one of the major novelties in the field of the
separation of solid, gaseous and liquid micro-particles, and offers the real possibility of
respecting, in the case of organic materials, the basic organoleptic properties without damaging
the chemical structure of the molecules. Also, it makes it possible to exploit alternative sources of
energy, with relation to the principal sectors of the chemical, pharmaceutical, and food (human
and animal) industries, through the general transformation of organic and inorganic products
through the use of refuse and agro-industrial waste and/or biomass in general.

Technically these results have been obtained with a series of products, machines and
installations, thoroughly tested and industrialized at the international level, with a method such as
represents an unguestionable advance in the state of the art of separating and extracting basic
elements.

The Master Separator is a plant/system that should be paired with the Family Separators.

The Master Separator is extremely important not only to process the waste generated by the
Family Separators, but also for the main sectors of the chemical, pharmaceutical, food {human
and animal) industries, and the conversion of crganic and ingrganic products through the use of
agro-industrial waste and biomasses in general.

Master Separator Technology is also useful for programmed industrial purposes and concerns a
complex of diagrammed machines and plant {system and/or systems) to process urban and/or
agricultural waste from crops and/or industrial processing, through the molecular separation of
biomasses.

The process implemented by the Master Separator Technology can vield a large variety of
products from the biomasses.

In particular, molecular separation refers to the waste and/or derivatives from barley, oats, rye,
rice, alga lemna, alfalfa and others (bran, residues from cleaning and polishing, husks, chaff,
etc.).

Master Separator Technology can also resolve problems caused by the use of organic and
inorganic waste in general, through “Personalised Diagramming” which generates new energy
resources and extracts (without generating polluting effluent) the fibres and proteins, cellulose
and anything else contained in the waste and/or refuse from the catering industry, butcher's
trade, etc.

List of some of the products which can be obtained using Master Separator Technology: starch,
sugars, plastics, cellulose, paper waste, digestible fibres, green fuels, vegetable proteins, solid
and liquid fuels with zero environmental impact.

The products obtained using Master Separator Technology can be used as follows: in the food
industry (human and animal), the chemical industry and/or the processing of agro-food products
in general.

There are many benefits of Master Separator technology. They include:

. New outlets for surplus farming products.




) Production of bicdegradable materials at competitive prices.
. Disposal of agro-industrial residues and enhancement of local resources, with no
polluting residues.

The Company is a Nevada corporation with corporate headquarters at 330 Rayford Rd., No. 124,
Spring, Texas 77386,

A maximum of 710,000 common shares are being offered to the public at $7.00 per share. There
IS NO minimum.

A maximum of $4,970,000 USD will be received from the offering. The insiders will hold
210,375,000 common shares and 60,000,000 preferred shares. This means that about 0.30% of
the Company will be held by the public, assuming that all shares are sold in the offering. The
Company does not have an underwriter.

Of the shares (the "Shares") of Commeon Stock, par value $7.00 per share {"Common Stock"), of
the Company offered hereby (the "Offering"), all shares are being offered by the Company and no
shares are being offered by stockholders of the Company.

Risk Factors

List in the order of importance the factors which the Company considers to be the most
substantial risks to an investor in this offering in view of all facts and circumstances or which
otherwise make the offering one of high risk or speculative (i.e., those factors which constitute the
greatest threat that the investment will be lost in whole or in part, or not provide an adequate
return).

Risk factors relating to the Company and its Business:
High Risk Factors

The Securities offered hereby are highly speculative, involve a high degree of risk and should be
purchased only by persons who can afford to lose their entire investment. Prospective investors
should consider very carefully the following risk factors, as well as all of the other information set
forth elsewhere in the prospectus.

The following factors, in addition to the other information contained in this Prospectus, should be
considered carefully in evaluating the Company and its business before purchasing shares of
Common Stock offered hereby. This Prospectus contains forward-looking statements that involve
risks and uncertainties. The Company's actual results may differ materially from the results
discussed in such forward-looking statements. Factors that might cause such a difference
include, but are not limited to, those discussed below and in "Business of the Company" as well
as those discussed elsewhere in this Prospectus.

This Offering is being made on a "best efforts basis," there can be no assurance that any or afl of
the Shares will be sold. This offering is being made on a “best efforts basis,” and there is no
minimum number of Shares which must be sold in this Offering. The Company can give no
assurance that all or any of the Shares will be sold. No escrow account has been established,
and all subscription funds will be paid directly to the Company. Subscriptions are irrevocable.

History of Losses. Uncertainty of Future Operating Resuits: As shown in the Company's financial
statements accompanying its annual report, since its inception on July 1, 2006, the Company has
incurred a net loss of $1,982,835,945; $741,788 of this occurred during the most recent quarter




ended September 30, 2007. The Company does not expect to achieve profitability for the next
several quarters, and there can be no assurance that it will be profitable thereafter, or that the
Company will sustain any such profitability if achieved.

The markets in which we operate are highly competitive, and many of our compelitors have
significantly greater resources than we do: Many of the Company's current and potential
competitors may have longer operating histories and may have significantly greater financial,
distribution, sales, marketing and other rescurces, as well as greater name recognition and a
larger distribution base, than the Company. As a result, they may be able to devote greater
resources to the development, promation, sale and support of their products and services than
the Company. There can be no assurance that the Company will be able to compete successfully
against current or future competitors or that competitive pressures faced by the Company will not
materially adversely affect its business, operating results or financial condition.

Infringement of Third Party Intellectual Property. The Company may be notified of claims that it
has infringed a third party's inteflectual property. Even if such claims are not valid, they could
subject the Company to significant costs. In addition, it may be necessary in the future to enforce
the Company's intellectual property rights to determine the validity and scope of the proprietary
rights of others. Litigation may also be necessary to defend against claims of infringement or
invalidity by others. An adverse outcome in litigation or any similar proceedings could force the
Company to take actions that could harm its business. These include: (i) ceasing to sell products
that contain allegedly infringing property; {ii) obtaining licenses to the relevant intellectual property
which the Company may not be able to obtain on terms that are acceptable, or at all; (ii)
indemnifying certain customers or strategic partners if it is determined that the Company has
infringed upon or misappropriated another party's intellectual property; and (iv) redesigning
products that embody allegedly infringing intellectual property. Any of these results could
adversely affect the Company's business, financial condition and results of operations. In
addition, the cost of defending or asserting any intellectual property claim, both in legal fees and
expenses, and the diversion of management resources, regardless of whether the claim is valid,
could be significant.

Product May Have Defects. Although the Company rigorously tests its products, defects may be
discovered in future or existing preducts. These defects could cause the Company to incur
significant warranty, support and repair costs and divert the attention of its research and
development persennel. It could also significantly damage the Company's reputation and
relationship with its distributors and customers which would adversely affect its business. In
addition, such defects could result in personal injury or financial or other damages to customers
who may seek damages with respect to such losses. A product liability claim against the
Company, even if unsuccessful, would likely be time consuming and costly to defend.

Dependence on Key Personnel. We depend on the continued service of our senior management.
Due to the nature of our business, we may have difficulty locating and hiring qualified personnel
and retaining such personnel once hired. The loss of the services of any of our key personnel, or
our failure to attract and retain cther qualified and experienced personnel on acceptable terms,
could limit our ability to execute our growth strategy resulting in a slower rate of growth.

General Economic and Market Conditions. The Company's operations may in the future
experience substantial fluctuations from period to period as a consequence of general economic
conditions affecting consumer spending. Therefore, any economic downturns in general would
have a material adverse effect on the Company's business, operating results and financial
condition.

There can be no assurance that ail or any of the shares will be purchased which could limit our
ability to execute our growth strategy, resulting in a slower rate of growth: This Offering is being
made on a "best efforts basis,” and there is no minimum number of Shares which must be sold in




this Offering. Therefore, the Company can give no assurance that all or any of the Shares wil! be
sold. In addition, no escrow account has been established and all subscription funds will be paid
directly to the Company. Subscriptions are irrevocable.

The Company plans an ambitious development program that may require the net proceeds from
this Offering. If less than all of the Shares offered are sold, the Company may have to delay or
modify its marketing plans and proceed on a much slower or smaller scale. There can be no
assurance that any delay or modification of the Company's marketing plans would not adversely
affect the Company’s business, financial condition and results of operations. If additional funds
are needed to produce and market its products and services, the Company may be required to
seek additional financing. The Company may not be able to obtain such additional financing or, if
obtained, such financing may not be on terms favorable to the Company or to the purchasers of
the Shares.

There is the possibility that a very nominal number of shares will be sold in this offering. In that
case the Company still intends to proceed with its plans but will obviously have to proceed on a
much smaller scale and with a lower likelihood of success. The Company's capital requirements
have been and will continue to be significant. Management plans to increase the Company's
research, development and marketing efforts. The Company has no current arrangements with
respect to sources of additional financing and there can be no assurance that the Company will
be able to obtain additional financing on terms acceptable to the Company.

Because there is no public trading market for our common stock, you may not be able to resell
your stock and, as a resulf, your investment is illiquid; Following the Offering, the Company is a
"non-reporting” issuer whose securities are not listed or subject to regulation under the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, depending on how many securities are sold and to how many investors,
The vast majority of broker-dealers generally do not engage in the sale or trading of securities of
a "non-reporting” issuer. Further limitations upon the development of a trading market are likely
by virtue of regulations under Rule 15¢2-11 of the 1934 Act which require that before broker-
dealers can make a market in the Company's securities and thereafter as they continue making
the market, the Company must provide these broker-dealers with current information about the
Company. The Company presently has formulated limited specific plans to distribute current
information to broker-dealers and will only do so if there appears otherwise to be adequate
interest in making a market in the Company’s securities. Furthermore, in view of the absence of
an underwriter, the relatively small size of the Offering and the duration of the Offering and the
nature of the Company as a "non-reporting” issuer, it is possible that a regular trading market will
not develop in the near term, if at all, or that if developed it will be sustained. Accordingly, an
investment in the Company's Common Stock should be considered highly illiquid.

Investors will incur an immediate dilution from the public offering price: Purchasers of the
common shares offered hereby will incur an immediate substantial dilution, in terms of book
value, from the public offering price of approximately $7.00 per share of Common Stock,
assuming that all offered shares are sold. If less than the maximum is sold, the dilution will
increase to approach a limit of $(0.00017) per share.

Safes of substantial amounts of the Company's currently outstanding shares could adversely
affect prevailing market prices of the Company's securities and the Company's ability to raise
additional capital: The availability for sale of certain shares of Commen Stock held by existing
shareholders of the Company after this offering could adversely affect the market price of the
Common Stock. Of the maximum of 211,085,000 shares of Common Stock to be outstanding
following this offering, 210,375,000 shares were issued to the Company's existing shareholders in
private transactions in reliance upon exemptions from registration under the Act and are,
therefore, "restricted securities” under the Act, which may not be sold publicly unless the shares
are registered under the Act or are sold under Rules 144 or 144A of the Act after expiration of
applicable holding periods. Sales of substantial amounts of the Company's currently outstanding




shares could adversely affect prevailing market prices of the Company's securities and the
Company's ability to raise additional capital by occurring at a time when it would be
advantageous for the Company to sell securities. Mr. Ronald James (RJ) Abercrombie, the
President, CEO and Chairman of the Board/Director of the Company, owns 0 shares of common
stock of the Company. Mr. Ronald James(RJ) Abercrombie is an "affiliate” and is subject to
additional sales limitations pursuant to Rule 144, Ms. Kara Abercrombie, the Secretary,
Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of the Company, owns 0 shares of common stock of the
Company. Ms. Kara Abercrombie is an “affiliate” and is subject to addition sales limitations
pursuant to Rule 144. Allkey LK, LTD owns 100,000,000 (one hundred million) shares, 37.0% of
common stock of the Company. Allkey U.K. LTD is an "affiliate” and is subject to additional sales
limitations pursuant to rule 144. Genius Technology U.K. LTD owns 100,000,000 (one hundred
million) shares, 37.0% of common stock of the Company. Genius Technology U.K. LTD is an
“affiliate” and is subject to additional sales limitations pursuant to rule 144,

Underwriters’ if they participate in the market could significantly influence the price and liguidity of
the common stock: The Company does not at present have an underwriter and no underwriters
have advised the Company that they intend to make a market in the Common Stock after the
offering or otherwise to effect transactions in the Common Stock. Market-making activity may
terminate at any time. If they participate in the market, underwriters may exert a dominating
influence on the market for the Common Stock. The price and liquidity of the common stock may
be significantly affected by the degree, if any, of underwriters' participation in such market,

We do not anticipate paying any dividends; Dividends have been paid on the Common Stock of
the Company. The Company does not intend to pay cash dividends on its Common Stock in the
foreseeable future, and anticipates that profits, if any, received from operations will be devoted to
the Company's future operations. Any decision to pay dividends will depend upon the Company's
profitability at the time, cash available therefore and other relevant factors.

There is no assurance of an established public trading market, which would adversely affect the
ability of our investors to sell their securities in the public market. Prior to this Offering, there has
been no public market for the Common Stock of the Company, and there can be no assurance
that an active trading market will develop or be sustained after this Offering. The initial public
offering price will be determined arbitrarily and may not be indicative of the market price of the
Common Stock after this Offering. The market price of the shares of Common Stock is likely to be
highly volatile and may be significantly affected by factors such as actual or anticipated
fluctuations in the Company's operating results, announcements of technological innovations,
new products or new contracts by the Company or its competitors, developments with respect to
copyrights or proprietary rights, adoption of new accounting standards affecting the lighting and/or
software industry, general market conditions and other factors. In addition, the stock market has
from time to time experienced significant price and volume fluctuations that have particularly
affected the market price for the common stocks of technology companies. These types of broad
market fluctuations may adversely affect the market price of the Company's Common Stock. In
the past, following pericds of volatility in the market price of a company's securities, securities
class action litigation has often been initiated against such company. Such litigation could result
in substantial costs and a diversion of management's attention and resources which could have a
material adverse effect upon the Company's business, operating results or financial condition.

Shares eligible for future sale may adversely affect the market price of our common stock, as the
future sale of a substantial amount of outstanding stock in the public marketpiace could reduce
the price of our common stock: Sales of a substantial number of shares of Common Stock in the
public market after this Offering could materially adversely affect the market price of the Common
Stock. Such sales also might make it more difficult for the Company to sell equity securities or
equity-related securities in the future at a time and price that the Company deems appropriate.




The Company’s future capital needs are uncertain. The Company may need to raise additional
funds in the future and these funds may not be available on acceptable terms or at all: There can
be no assurance that the Company will not require additional funds to support its working capital
requirements or for other purposes, in which case the Company may seek to raise such
additional funds through public or private equity financing or from other sources. There can be no
assurance that such additional financing will be available or that, if available, such financing will
be obtained on terms favorable to the Company and would not result in additional dilution to the
Company's stockholders.

Dilution

As of September 30, 2007, the Company had a net pro forma net tangible book value of
$(35,590) or approximately $(0.00017) per share of Common Stock. "Net tangible book value"
represents the amount of tangible assets less total liabilities. Without taking into account any
other changes in the net tangible book value after September 30, 2007, other than to give effect
to the receipt by the Company of the net proceeds from the sale of the shares of Common Stock
offered by the Company hereby at an assumed initial offering price of $7.00 per share and
without deducting discounts and estimated offering expenses, the pro forma net tangible book
value of the Company as of September 30, 2007, would have been $ $4,934 410, or $0.02328
per share. This represents an immediate increase in net tangible book value of $ 0.02355 per
share to existing stockholders and an immediate dilution in net tangible book value of $ 6.9766
per share to purchasers of Common Stock in the Offering. Investors participating in this Offering
will incur immediate, substantial dilution. This is illustrated in the following table;

Assumed initial offering price pershare.............coooiii e $7.00

Pro forma net tangible book value per share as of September 30, 2007........... $(0.00017)
Increase per share attributable to new investors..................... $0.02355
Dilution per share to NEW INVESLONS ......ccc.oo e $6.9766
Item 4 Plan of Distribution

The Company and its directors and officers will attempt to place the shares offered herein at a
price of $7.00 per share. In that event, no commissions will be paid.

This Offering is being made on a "best efforts basis," and there is no minimum number of Shares
which must be sold in this Offering. The Company can give no assurance that all or any of the
Shares will be sold. No escrow account has been established, and all subscription funds will be
paid directly to the Company. Subscriptions are irrevocable.

The Offering will begin on the effective date of this Offering Circular and continue until the
Company has sold all of the Shares offered hereby or such earlier date as the Company may
close or terminate the Offering. There is no designated termination date for the Offering, but in no
event shall the Offering remain open for more than one year from the date hereof.

This offering is not contingent on a minimum number of shares to be sold and it is on a first come,
first served basis. If subscriptions exceed 710,000 shares, all excess subscriptions will be
promptty returned to subscribers {without interest) and without deduction for commissions or
exXpenses.

The Company can undertake no assurance that state laws are not violated through the resale of
its securities. The issuer intends to register its shares for sale in those states in which there are
indications of sufficient interest, after consulting the blue sky laws of the states in which there is
an interest. So far, no shares have been offered and therefore there have been no indications of
interest from any state.




Item 5 Use of Proceeds

Because there is no minimum to this offering, the possibility exists that almost no shares will be
sold and almost no proceeds will be received by the Company. If that oceurs, the Company will
continue its development of its business plans but the implementation of these plans will likely be
substantially defayed due to a lack of funds.

The net proceeds to the Company from the sale of the shares of Commeon Stock to be sold by the
Company in this Offering are estimated to be $4,970,000 USD, before deducting any discounts,
commissions and offering expenses payable by the Company and assuming that the maximum
number of shares are sold.

The allocation of the proceeds shown in the table is based on the Company's present operating
plan and its estimates of many factors, including general economic and industry conditions and
the Company's future revenues and expenditures. If these factors change or actual
circumstances differ from those estimated or expected the Company may use portions of the
proceeds for other purposes.

DESCRIPTION AMOUNT | PERCENTAGE
Warehouse Acquisition and Lease 130,000 2.6%
Continuing Research and 30,000 0.6%
Development

Inventory and Other Product 3,845,000 77.4%
Expenses

Marketing/Advertising/Promotion 350,000 7.0%
Product Certification and Patent 30,000 0.6%
Filing

Legal/Accounting/Professional 200,000 4.0%
Fees

Working Capital 385,000 7.7%
Total Use of Proceeds $4,970,000 100%

1. Warehouse Acquisition and Lease. The Company anticipates leasing a warehouse
facility within the United States to be used as the principal location of product inventory.
The break-down of fees for this may be as follows:

e Deposit for warehouse facility $ 30,000
¢ Annual lease for warehouse facility $ 100,000

2. Continuing Research & Development. The Company anticipates the continuation of
product testing to ensure quality control,

3. Inventory and Other Product Expenses. Using proceeds from the sale of the offering, the
Company must purchase an initial quantity of the product from the manufacturer iccated
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in Europe, then ship it to the central/principal warehouse in the United States for
distribution. A feasible break-down of fees for this transaction may be as follows:

» Shipping expenses $ 10,000
s |Flor Supply {Including packaging) $ 1,534,000
s |Flor Stamps* $ 2,301,000

*IFlor Stamps are used in the manufacturing of the product

4. Marketing/Advertising/Promotional Costs. The Company anticipates launching a
marketing campaign with concentrated efforts towards the markets of the United States.
This effort may combine the uses of television, internet and various media sources. For
additional details, please refer to the "Marketing” section of ltem 6 of the Offering

Circular.
» Television and Internet Advertising/Promotions $ 200,000
» Physical Media Advertising/Promotions $ 150,000

5. Product Certification and Patent Filing. The Company anticipates incurring additional
patent filing fees and certification fees as business (and profits) allow the expansion of
sales to inside as well as outside of the United States borders.

6. Legal, Accounting and Professional Fees. The Company anticipates incurring legal,
accounting and financing fees to complete the Offering. Additionally, the Company
anticipates incurring additional fees to consultants who will assist the Company in its
operational and financial endeavors.

7. Working Capital. The Company anticipates an expansicn in staffing to accommodate
administration and distribution needs. The breakdown of such an expansion may be as
follows:

» Research & Development Employee $ 100,000
Executive Vice President/Marketing Specialist $ 96,000
Manager/Supervisor $ 72,000
Executive Assistant $ 42,000
Misc. Distribution Employees $ 75,000

The foregoing description represents the Company's best estimate of its allocation of the net
proceeds of this Offering based on the Company's current plans and estimates regarding its
anticipated expenditures. Actual expenditures to be made in connection with a developing
business cannot be predicted with any degree of certainty and may vary substantially from these
estimates. Furthermore, the Company may find it necessary or advisable to reallocate the net
proceeds within the above-described categories or to use significant portions thereof for other
purposes.

If the Company fails to receive the maximum amount of funds allowed from the offering, this
would substantiate a significant decrease in funds allocated towards Inventory, Marketing and
Working Capital. Also, if needed, perhaps a smaller distribution/warehouse facility would be
considered. The breakdown of funds could be approximated as follows;

Warehouse Acquisition and Lease $ 90,000
Deposit $ 20,000
Annual Lease $ 70,000

Continuing Research and Development $ 20,000
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Inventory and Other Product Expenses $2,406,000

Shipping $ 6,000
IFLOR Supply $ 900,000 .
IFLOR Stamps $1,500,000
Marketing/Advertising/Pramotion $ 200,000
Television and Internet $ 100,000
Physical Media $ 100,000
Product Certification and Patent Filing $ 10,000
Legal, Accounting and Other Professional Fees $ 200,000
Working Capital $ 243,000
VP/Marketing $ 96,000

Manager/Supervisor  $ 70,000
Executive Assistant $ 42,000
Distribution Employee $ 35,000

Total $3,169,000

If less than $3,169,000 is received from the offering, additional cuts in Inventory, Marketing and
Working Capital would be required.

Item 6 The Business of the Company

The main activities of Trim Holding Corporation are based on research and development of its
innovative technelogies, the production and sale of new products and/or systems for commercial
application into the market and user marketplace.

Trim Holding Corporation is active in various industries and has acquired exclusive worldwide
licenses for patents and know-how from Genius Technology UK Lid., and Alikkey UK Ltd., for the
production and exclusive international distribution of certain machinery, systems and products
specifically named Iflor, Family Separator, Autoload System, Central Systems, and Master
Separator.

Products;

IFLOR: Stimulating Massage Device - www.iflor.com

We all know that stress and anxiety are the upshot of psychophysical problems, caused mainly by
influence the surrounding environment - noise, delays and expectations to be met and tiring
schedules, with the consequential development of physical and psychological exhaustion
symptomised by tiredness, migraine, muscle pain, poor concentration, irritability, early aging,
tension, anxiety, sore spots, variations in weight and humor and even hair loss,

It is also well known that traditional Chinese medicines are energizing medicines, where the word
"sickness” is replaced by “imbalance” and where operations are carried out with a view to bringing
the patient back to a state of harmony, toning where there is loss and dispersing where there is
excess.

The center of traditional Chinese medicine is man himself in its entirety, inseparable from his
earthly and emotional surroundings and the concordance between indian Prana, Chinese Ql,
Greek Pneuma, Polynesian Mana, Tibetan Sroglung stems from the human need to accept the
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‘Presence” of an impalpable energetic element, the cause of man's natural vital processes.

The first documented news about the traditional Chinese medicine date back to 5,000 years ago.
The legend narrates that this discipline was born when a soldier miraculously recovered from a
terrible sciatic pain. During a battle an arrow, thrown by an enemy, hurt the soldier’s foot and the
old sciatic pain disappeared. From that moment developed the Traditional Chinese Medicine.

The Iflor appliance has been designed on the basis of the traditional Chinese medicine that ages
ago discovered how the stimulation of precise points of the human body can have benefits
against pains and sickness of internal organs.

The stimulation of these points does not only have a general benefit on the vital energy, but it
also helps the flow of blood and has a specific action against all kinds of pains, facial-aches,
head-aches, body-aches, and in particular; cephalalgia, hemacephaly, neuralgias, facial aches,
anxiety, irritability, insomnia, anger, it prevents the hair loss and gives a general relaxing
sensation.

Iflor has a harmonic and calibrated shape. It mixes the action of deep compression with the vibro-
stimulating massage of the interested points on the body. It was designed from project
specifications based on the following principles:

» Pleasing shape that recalls the philosophical principles of the circle and the centrality
of things;

e Small and light (200 x 70 x 55 mm - 180 gr.), economic, anti-allergenic, simple in its
structure and in its functioning, so that it can be managed by anybody, with or without
the help of the hands wherever and whenever;

» It generates a concrete benefit that it is evident from the beginning of its use, without
danger for the user even for human errors.

Iflor has involved several prototypes, and it was born only for digit-pressure functions. At the
beginning it had no electrical motor: the generator of vibrations has been added in a second
phase and at the beginning it was fed by rechargeable batteries with a charge machine that can
be used both at home and in the car.

The Iflor device was later equipped with potentiometers with regulating speed, luminous led's for
the switch-on, lights for the cromotherapy, “bips" for the sound relevation of the exact points
where to apply it, and other electronic devices, like the magnetized ball-heads, the copper rings,
etc. The results of our studies and the interviews that we have made convinced us to simplify it.

To establish the exact shape of Iflor, we prepared different stamp tools and different qualities of
materials, but the result of the analysis and research in the market on the product in the last few
years brought us to the following conclusions

» Produce it with plastic anti-allergenic material;

» Improve the shape and the pressure of the elastic bracelets and the speed of the
motor, that are essential elements for the stimulating calibrated massage;

» Simplify its structure, its functionality and its manageability.

Today, Iflor is the only appliance in the world that is not only cheap, but it can also be used and
applied by anyone on any part of the body with the consequential benefits that appear
immediately.

Ifler is built with high quality material and it is composed of:
» Acentral unit that contains a generator of calibrated vibrations, that can be switched
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on by moving the small handle of the generator. This generator is fed by two 1.5 volt
batteries or by two 1.5 volt rechargeable batteries which can work fully for 10 hours;

* A couple of elastic “arms” on the opposite sides of the central unit with a spherical
head at the end of each arm.

Iflor, keeps into consideration the political, zodiacal and sport preferences of any potential user,
so it is produced in five different colours: ruby red, zephyr blue, transparent diamond, pearl white
and emerald green.

Iflor is really a small invention that has a worldwide patent and has great potentialities, whose
benefits can be felt in a matter of minutes from its application.

The vibrations produced in the central unit are transmitted, through the elastic arms, to the
termina! active heads. The heads are applied to the points of the body that must be stimulated
and they make a vibro-massaging action that is both pleasurable and efficient against the above
mentioned aches.

Iflor has an EC Declaration Of Conformity and it is classified as “non invasive device of Class |
(Directive no. 93/42/CEE dd 14/06/1993 and further modifications concerning the medical
devices) and its use is not a danger even if there are human errors”.

During these years Iflor, has already been used by thousands of people and it is in the center of
the attention of professionals and qualified people in the medical field.

Iflor has been displayed at a number of national and international events, at universities, the Gran
Design Show in Milan by the BAYER's Company {and other BAYER's Shows), the 14th edition of
Expasanita in Bologna among others, and won a gold medal at the 32nd International Show for
Inventions in Geneva. During these events it was highly appreciated by many visitors who were
eager to try it out for themselves,

FAMILY SEPARATOR - www.familyseparator.com

The Family Separator is an ecological domestic appliance, of modest size, reliable, safe, hygienic
and easy to install. It sorts, reduces, separates and compacts refuse (with reduction of volumes of
80%), in heme and public environments. The upper flat part of Family Separator opens and
makes it possible to introduce, in the appropriate cavity, the household waste made up of organic
materials, paper, plastic, glass, cloth, metals, etc. After the passage of the refuse from the said
cavity to the mechanisms for sorting, reduction and separation, the materials thus reduced and
sub-divided are automatically passed to an appropriate chamber for compacting and then to the
compartmentalized recovery bag underneath.

USA.:
The USA has around 300 million of inhabitants that corresponds to approximately 70 million
families.

Western Europe:
Western Europe has around 350 million of inhabitants that corresponds to approximately 100
million families.

AUTOLOAD SYSTEM - www.autoloadsystem.com

The Autcload System is an automatic system which among other things performs the task of
recovering the refuse accumulated in the bags of the Family Separator, and once they have been
emptied, automatically proceeds to washing and sterilizing them.

CENTRAL SISTEMI - www.centralsistemni.com
The Central Sistemi is an installation capable of emptying the various materials from the
compartments of the Autoload System and, after selection, channels them through appropnate
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hoppers towards the Master Separator, where they are treated and prepared to be sent to the
various primary users and the emptied compartments are washed and sterilized automaticalty.

MASTER SEPARATOR - www.masterseparator.com

The Master Separation is an installation using a revolutionary procedure which separates the
organic and/or inorganic materials, and represents one of the major noveities in the field of the
separation of solid, gaseous and liquid micro-particles, and offers the real possibility of
respecting, in the case of organic materials, the basic organoleptic properties without damaging
the chemical structure of the molecules. Also, it makes it possible to exploit alternative sources of
energy, with relation to the principal sectors of the chemical, pharmaceutical, and food (human
and animal) industries, through the general transformation of organic and inorganic products
through the use of refuse and agro-industrial waste and/or biomass in general.

Technically these results have been obtained with a series of products, machines and
installations, thoroughly tested and industrialized at the international level, with a method such as
represents an unquestionable advance in the state of the art of separating and extracting basic
elements.

The Master Separator is a plant/system that should be paired with the Family Separators.

The Master Separator is extremely important not only for the waste generated by the Family
Separators, but also for the main sectors of the chemical, pharmaceutical, food {human and
animal) industries, and the conversion of organic and inorganic products through the use of agro-
industrial waste and biomasses in general.

Master Separator Technology is also useful for programmed industrial purposes and concerns a
complex of diagrammed machines and plant (system and/or systems) to process urban and/or
agricultural waste from crops and/or industrial processing, through the molecular separation of
biomasses.

The process implemented by the Master Separator Technology can yield a large variety of
products from the biomasses.

In particular, molecular separation refers to the waste and/or derivatives from barley, oats, rye,
rice, alga lemna, alfalfa and others (bran, residues from cleaning and polishing, husks, chaff,
etc.).

Master Separator Technology can also resolve problems caused by the use of organic and
inorganic waste in general, through “Perscnalised Diagramming” which generates new energy
resources and extracts (without generating polluting effluent} the fibres and proteins, cellulose
and anything else contained in the waste and/or refuse from the catering industry, butcher's
trade, etc.

List of some of the products which can be obtained using Master Separator Technology: starch,
sugars, plastics, cellulose, paper waste, digestible fibres, green fuels, vegetable proteins, solid
and liquid fuels with zero environmental impact.

The products obtained using Master Separator Technology can be used as follows: in the food
industry (human and animal), the chemical industry and/or the processing of agro-food products
in general.

There are many benefits of Master Separator technology. They include;
s New outlets for surplus farming products,

» Production of biodegradable materials at competitive prices.

» Disposal of agro-industrial residues and enhancement of local resources, with no

poliuting residues.
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Product Development

The projected production capacity of the massaging and stimulating device Iflor is approximately
30 thousand of Iflor per month. If the demands of the Iflor device approach the maximum supply
ability, the profits of the device would be allocated towards opening another manufacturing
facility. The productive capacity could then potentially be hundreds of thousands of devices per
month.

Iflor has been the center of interest of big Chinese companies that produce many items for the
psycho-physical benefit of the people. After visiting the Company's facilities, these companies
proposed authorization to use the Iflor device or to manufacture and sell Iflor in their territories.

During these communications it was evident that Iflor was the first among many appliances that
they produced which has the scope of the psycho-physical benefits for the people. Iflor has also
another virtue: it cannot be falsified as the production costs in China are not competitive with
European and American costs.

Iflor is supplied complete of body, plugs and :

2 style alkaline batteries AA power 1.5 Volts each;

1 motering outline;

1 double contact spring for batteries:

1 deviator;

2 self tapping screws;

1 electronic system included resistance;

1 packing with base and cover made of transparent polystyrene
1 self assembling box made of carton and stamped in 4 colours;
1 Instruction manual for the use stamped in 4 colours;

1 warranty according to the law.

CmIGTMOO®Y

The company, along with its licensing and supply partners, is planning to mass proeduce and
launch the IFlor Stimulating Massage Device in the United States’ market in the 2™ Quarter of
2008.

As of July 2006, (until June 30, 2012) the Company has entered into an exclusive Supply
Contract with Matri S.r.l., an ltalian company, as a supplier and producer of the IFlor stimulating
massage device. Concurrently, the Company has entered into exclusive Licensing
Agreements/Contracts with Allkey UK Ltd and Genius Technology UK Ltd., from January 1, 2007
to December 31, 2016, which transfers all design and technology licenses worldwide of the |Flor
device as well as the Family Separator, the Autoload System, Central Systems and Master
Separator, to the Company. Please refer to exhibits for full Supply and Licensing Contract terms.

Intellectual Property:

Trim Holding Corporation's intellectual property, for the entire technological process, consists of:

» A great deal of technical information regarding the process, operational and
application technelogies which can be transferred through one on one contact;

» The result of direct, practical experiences supported by functions and explanations
which can be proven and substantiated by drawings, texts, notes and computerised
supports;

+« The instruments, machinery and systems used to carry out the specific process.

Patents
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The Company has been issued the following patents: PCT IT/00/00242, TRADE MARK (THREE
CIRCLES) BS/89/C/000267, REPUBLIC OF SOQUTH AFRICA 2001/2657, HUNGARY
72.340/DO/Eff , NEW ZEALAND 510784, MOROCCO 26058, NORWAY 319700, TURKEY
TR200100914B, REPUBLIC OF KOREA 7.003,852/2001, UNITED STATES OF AMERICA US
6,685,660 B1, SLOVAKIA PO0437-2001S, INDIA IN/2001/00337, MEXICO PA/a/2001/003272,
SINGAPORE P-78867, POLAND P347039, CROATIA 20010242°, CANADA 2,345 653, CHINA
71280, RUSSIA 2246925, BULGARIA 63657, ITALY 310051, AUSTRALIA 781667, CZECH
REPUBLIC PV2001-1116, BRAZIL PI0006971-0, UKRAINE P-1292, YUGOSLAVIA P-235/2001,
JAPAN 2001-513361, INDONESIA W00108628, ISRAEL P-4064-THE, EUROPE 00840753.7-
2310/1117363, ALBANIA, AUSTRIA, BELGIUM, FRANCE, DENMARK, FINLAND, GREAT
BRITAIN, LITHUANIA, GERMANY, GREECE, |[|RELAND, PORTUGAL, LATVIA,
LIECHTENSTEIN, HOLLAND, LUXEMBURG, MONACO, ROMANIA, SLOVENIA, SPAIN,
SWITZERLAND, SWEDEN

All the payments to maintain the Patents in force have been paid regularly, and that the rights
conceded to Trim are not subject to any constraint for earlier rights of any third party.

Trademarks

The Company is the licensee of the IFlor Trademark, BS/99/C/000267. Please refer to attached
Patents/Trademarks located in the exhibits section of this offering statement.

Research and Development

The Company spent approximately US$0.00 on research and development in the last fiscal year
and expects to spend US$750,000 this year allocating some of the proceeds of this offering to
this effort though relying mainly on the profits from sales of the IFlor device. The Company spent
approximately 0.0% of its fiscal year 20086 revenues on research and development.

Sales

At this time, the Company is not engaged in the commercial sale of any of its products. Its
operations to date have been limited to developing the products, conducting limited product
marketing, and testing the technologies for commercial use. The Company has conducted
various internal and external tests on these units to determine the commercial viability of the
underlying technologies. As a result of such testing, the Company believes that the products are
commercially ready for use. The Company can not predict whether it will be successfutf in
commercializing its products and services,

Staffing

As of July 31, 2006, the Company had 2 full time employees:

Mr. Ronald James (RJ) Abercrombie - President/CEQ/Director
Ms. Kara Abercrombie — President's Assistant/Secretary/Treasurer/Chief Financial Officer

The Company anticipates that in the next 12 months, it will need to increase the number of
employees to:

Research & Development 1
Executive Vice-President 1
Manager/Supervisor 1
Executive Assistant 1
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There are no collective bargaining agreements between the company and its employees.

The Company does not have any supplemental benefits or incentive arrangements for employees
at the present time. Such benefits and arrangements will be considered and developed over the
next 12 months.

Principal Location

The Company is a Nevada corporation with corporate headquarters at 330 Rayford Rd., No. 124,
Spring, Texas 77386.

Litigation
The Company is not a party to any material lega! proceeding.

Business Strateqy

The primary business strateqy of the Company is to establish a principal distribution center for the
IFlor stimulating massage device within the United States as well as to establish a strong

sales/profit base.

The distribution must be diversified and must have a strategy that can be repeated in other
Countries in cooperation with bigger commercial realities already present on the market with their
own range of products:

s |t must be trustworthy;
s |t must be in the most shops for as little time as possible;
¢ It must improve the advertising return of investments.

Iflor is an attractive product and it can be offered as a gadget, as a gift and as a promotional
product. In fact:

¢ Often a new item is not seen by people as it can be confused with other products. But
Iflor can attract the customer, even in association with other items;

« lfior is a perfect means to promote the sales of other items or it can be given as a gift
for the customer that makes a big sale;

s The person who buys Iflor is a potential customer for the batteries and for the
rechargeable machine for batteries and it will be promoted, as a speciai marketing,
display during the sales of Iflor.

Once the IFlor device has generated enough profitability from sales within the United States as
well as abroad, the Company has plans to establish a testing facility for its other products that
include the Family Separator, the Autoload System, the Central System and the Master
Separator. Again, the Company would prefer this testing facility to be located within the United
States.

Industry Overview

Most products similar to the Iflor stimulating massage device do not reach one year of presence
on the market without being damaged in a multitude of ways. Each praduct on the market similar
to the IFlor means great investments of time, money and human resources for their respective
companies.
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The lack of success is caused by the low quality of the product and the lack of a customer-based,
harmonic market study.

The principal rules that must be followed when a new product is presented on the market are the
following:

¢ The promise made to the final user must be true and must attract the buyer, so that
he is persuaded to buy the product;

* The distribution must permit the buyer to find the product without difficulties;

» The communication, such as marketing, name, packing, advertising, etc., must
interest the buyer and must permit the sale even without the help of the distributor{s);

s The promise made to the final user must start from a true product, as the
disappointed buyer is a negative advertiser. So the quality of the products becomes
the real communication to the final user,

iflor meets the consent of everybody, as it is simple to use and it can be managed by the final
user without the help of any operator.

After several years of consumer testing abroad, Iflor refiability and practical acceptance can
speak for itself. Also the product really does deliver the suggested results implied by the product.

Iflor, thanks to both to its benefits from the psycho-physical peint of view and to its inexpensive
price, delivers an authentic advertisement response.

Competition

Trim Holding Corporation does not have distinct global competitors for any of its products. As
stated, the products and systems the Company plans to market are unigue, and protected by
worldwide patents.

Iflor can “live” for many years and the market can consume millions of pieces.

The Company can fulfil the promises made to the consumer {utility, quality, exclusivity, right price,
marketing, name, packaging, advertising, etc.) and will create an interesting product which the
consumer will be able to find and purchase without difficulties.

Pricing

The primary product which will begin to be marketed within the US following the offering is the
Iflor device. The company has approximated the following manufacture-to-retail prices for the US
marketplace:

s Trim Holding Corporation purchases completed device from Matri S.r.l. {(manufacturer) for
approximate price of $8.00 per piece.

= Trim Holding Corporation then sells the IFlor device to various distributors at the
approximate price of $18.00 per piece.

» The distributors can then sell the device to various retailers for the approximate price of
$40.00 per piece.

¢« The retailers can then sell IFlor to consumers for the approximate price of. $60.00 per
piece.

A validated estimate regarding the marketing of these products, given the favourable reception in
markets abroad, have shown that over a ten-year period, Trim Holding Corporation could achieve
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a substantial profit.

Marketing

The Company is active on the international market, particularly in the sectors of personal care
and environmental quality. It has no competitors in this particular production industry segment.

Trim Holding Corporation markets and offers guarantees for its machinery and systems, in an
innovative context based on guality service and a fair, honest profit.

With the funds generated from this offering, the Company plans to aggressively and extensively
market the IFlor device using various techniques such as television promotion, internet, and
various physical media options such as newspapers, magazines and in-store displays.

Among other things, careful and detailed analysis of the selling techniques applied to the product
in other markets outside of the United States have been performed both through newspapers and
through the television. There have been surveys, “door to door” sales drives and sales through
the associations such as non profit organizations, shopping centers, chemist's shops, herbalist's
shops, medical product's shops, orthopaedics, hairdresser's shops, optical shops, sportswear
shops, footwear shops, household objects shops, hospitals, rest homes and nursing homes,
welfare centers for disabled people, fairs, gyms, health centers and various other locations,

These analyses prove the acceptance of the IFlor device to the consumers for not only its curious
and winning shape, but also for its original ways of application. It is an authentic and absolute
innovation and it can be sold everywhere by everyone, in direct or indirect ways, by its own or in
association with other products and also as gadget.

Iffor truly functions as advertised and it is a device that has no equals in the world (it speaks for
itself);

Iflor is really "the Colombo egg” that can generate psycho-physical benefits and significant
earnings for every person who desires to commercialise the product all around the world.

iflor has been extensively marketed in Italy over the last several years and has already been used
by thousands of people and it is in the center of attention of professionals and qualified people in
the medical field.

iflor has been displayed at a number of national and international events, at universities, the Gran
Design Show in Milan by the company BAYER {and other BAYER's Shows), the 14th edition of
Exposanitd in Bologna, and has won a gold medal at the 32nd International Show for the
Invention in Geneva. During these events it was highly appreciated by many visitors who were
eager to try it out for themselves.

Future Points of sale for IFLOR:

*« Web Sale, Shopping centers, chemist's shops, herbalist's shops, medical product's
shops, corthopaedics, sportswear shops, hospitals, rest homes and nursing homes,
welfare centers for disabled people, gyms, health centers and Gadget for
Companies.

*» World Traditional Fudokan Shotokan Karate Do Federation (WTFSKDF). WTFSKD
contains 2,457,000 athletes worldwide, 100,000 within the United States and Canada
alone, and with 5,000,000 supporters.




Item 7 Description of Property
The Company does not own any real estate.

The Company leases its principal office at 330 Rayford Road, Suite 124, Spring, TX 77386 the
term of the lease is 1 year {from March 1, 2007 to March 1, 2008). Lease payments are US$
9250.00 per year. The lease contains renewal options,

The Company believes that its current facilities are adequate for its needs through the next six
months, and that, should it be needed, suitable additional space will be available to accommodate
expansion of the Company’s operations on commercially reasonable terms, although there can
be no assurance in this regard. There are no written agreements.

Determination of Offering Price

The management of the Company has determined the Offering Price in its sole discretion, Prior
to the Offering, there will be 210,375,000, (two hundred ten million, three hundred seventy-five
thousand) shares of common stock outstanding and 60,000,000 (sixty million) shares of preferred
stock outstanding, implying a pre-offering enterprise valuation for the Company of
$1,952,625,000. (210,375,000 x $7.00 common and 60,000,000 x $8.50 preferred). The
management believes that this is an appropriate price for the Offering.

Salarigs of Officers: The Company's officers, will receive the following annual salaries: Ronald
James Abercrombie, the Chief Executive Officer, President and Chairman of the Board/Director;
$120,000; and Kara Abercrombie, Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer of the
Company: $36,000.

The proceeds from this offering will satisfy the Company's cash requirements for the next 12
months provided that the maximum is received. If less than the maximum is received, the
Company may seek additional capital financing.

The Company reserves the right to vary the Use of Proceeds according to the actual amount
raised and the timing thereof.

Dividend Policy: The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its capital stock
and does not expect to do so in the foreseeable future. The Company anticipates that all future
earnings, if any, generated from operations will be retained by the Company to develop and
expand its business. Any future determination with respect to the payment of dividends will be at
the discretion of the Board of Directors and will depend upon, among other things, the Company's
operating results, financial condition and capital requirements, the terms of then-existing
indebtedness, general business conditions and such other factors as the Board of Directors
deems relevant.

Item 8, Directors, Executive Officers and Significant Employees

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the executive officers and directors of
the Company as of the date of this offering:

Name Positions with the Age Position Held Since
Company

Ronald James President, Chief Executive | 58 2006

Abercrombie Qfficer, Chairman of the
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Board/Director

Kara Abercrombie Secretary, Treasurer and 27 2006
Chief Financial Officer

Ronald James Abercrombie, President, Chief Executive Officer, Chairman of the
Board/Director

8524 North Highway 6, No. 265, Houston, TX 77095

281-685-9993

Mr. Abercrombie has been involved in several start-up companies and has been directly involved
in the development stages of these companies: Double A Drilling (1979), IDK Orilling & Well
Services (1982), APEX Minerals (1982), Rockwell Energy (1983), North American Minerals
(1989), AT| Turbine Engine Sales & Service (1994), AeroLink Airport Services {1995}, Access
Holdings {1998}, Avfuels (1997), Global Link Technologies, Omni Roof Tile Manufacturing (2002),
Oasis Trading Group (2004) and PROEX Energy Management (2006). Mr. Abercrombie’s job
responsibilities at Trim Holding Corporation are to preside over the Beard of Directors meetings
as Chairman, act as a Director of the Company, manage the day to day operations of the
Company, direct, manage, oversee and implement the filings for application to the relevant
Regulating Bodies to get TRIM Holding Corporation approved for public trading on the Pink
Sheet, and integrate all business activities and communications between the USA office and the
italian affiliated entities. Mr. Abercrombie has a B.S. degree in Business Management,
Oklahoma University-1972.

Kara Abercrombie, Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
17417 Red Oak Dr., No 113, Houston, TX 77080
281-685-8132

Ms. Abercrombie's job responsibilities are to act as Secretary and Treasurer of the Company, act
as a Director of the Company and assist the President in all activities that he has in association
with Company business. Ms. Abercrombie graduated from North Houston High Schoo! in 1997,

Board Composition: The Board of Directors is currently comprised of one director. The director is
Ronald James Abercrombie. At each annual meeting of stockholders, the successors to directors
whose term will then expire will be elected to serve from the time of election and qualification until
the second annual meeting following election.

Each officer is elected by and serves at the discretion of the Board of Directors. Each of the
Company's officers and directors devotes substantially full time to the affairs of the Company.
Ronald James Abercrombie {President, CEC, Chairman of the Board/Director) is the father of
Kara Abercrombie (Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer).

No other sharehclders of the Company are related by blood or marriage.

Director Compensation: Directors receive no cash remuneration for serving on the Board of
Directors but are to be reimbursed for reasonable expenses incurred by them in attending
meetings of the Board of Directors and Audit Committee.

Limitation of Liability and Indemnification Matters: The Company's Certificate of Incorporation
limits the liability of its directors for monetary damages arising from a breach of their fiduciary duty
as directors, except to the extent otherwise required by the Nevada corporate law. Such limitation
of liability does not affect the availahility of equitable remedies such as injunctive relief or
rescission.
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The Company's bylaws provide that the Company shall indemnify its directors and officers to the
fullest extent permitted by Nevada law, including in circumstances in which indemnification is
otherwise discretionary under Nevada law. The Company has also entered into indemnification
agreements with its officers and directors containing provisions that may require the Company,
among other things, to indemnify such officers and directors against certain liabilities that may
arise by reason of their status or service as directors or officers (other than liabilities arising from
willful misconduct of a culpable nature), to advance their expenses incurred as a result of any
proceeding against them as to which they could be indemnified, and to obtain directors’ and
officers’ insurance if available on reasonable terms.

At present, there is no pending litigation or proceedings involving any director, officer, employee
or agent of the Company where indemnification will be required or permitted. The Company is not
aware of any threatened litigation or proceeding that might result in a claim for such
indemnification.

Item 9.Remuneration of Directors and Officers

The following table sets forth certain information regarding the aggregate remuneration of each of
the three highest paid persons who are directors or executive officers as a group during
Company's last fiscal year:

Name of individual or Capacities in which Aggregate remuneration
identity of group remuneration was received
Ronald James Abercrombie President, Chief Executive $120,000
Officer and Chairman of the
Board/Director
Kara Abercrombie Secretary, Treasurer and $36,000
Chief Financial Officer
Item 10. Security Ownership of Management and Certain Shareholders

The foliowing table sets forth certain information with respect to voting securities held of record
regarding each of the three highest paid persons who are directors or executive officers as a
group, all officers and directors as a group and any shareholder who owns more than 10% of any
class of the Company's security:

Title of Name and Address of Owner Title Amount Owned | Percentage of
Class Before Offering | Issued
Common Stock
Ronald James Abercrombie President, Chief 0 0.00%
8524 North Hwy. 6, No. 265, Executive Officer and
Houston, TX 77095 Chairman of the
Board/Director
Kara Abercrombie Secretary, Treasurer {0 0.00%
17417 Red Oak Dr., No. 113, and Chief Financial
Houston, TX 77090 Officer
Common Allkey UK. LTD Shareholder 100,000,000 37.00%
Stock {Mrs. Mariaemma Trivella)
{Mr. Luciano Marinelli)
57-61 Market Place, Cannock
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Staffordshire,England
WS11 1BP

Preferred Allkey U.K. LTD Shareholder 30,000,000
Stock {Mrs. Mariaemma Trivella)
{Mr. Luciano Marinelli)

57-61 Market Place, Cannock
Staffordshire, England

WS11 1BP

11.10%

Common Genius Technology U.K. LTD Shareholder 100,000,000
Stock (Mrs. Mariaemma Trivella)
{Mr. Luciano Marinelli)

57-61 Market Place, Cannock
Staffordshire, England

wWS11 18P

37.00%

Preferred Genius Technology U.K. LTD Sharehoider 30,000,000
Stock {Mrs. Mariaemma Trivella)
{Mr. Luciano Marinelli)

57-61 Market Place, Cannock
Staffordshire, England

WS11 18P

11.10%

Beneficial ownership is determined in accordance with the rules of the Commission and generally
includes voting or investment power with respect to securities. Common Stock subject to options
currently exercisable or exercisable within 60 days of November 30, 2007 are deemed
outstanding for purposes of computing the percentage ownership of the person holding such
option but are not deemed outstanding for purposes of computing the percentage ownership of
any other person. Except where indicated, and subject to community property laws where
applicable, the persons in the table above have sole voting and investment power with respect to
all Common Stock shown as beneficially owned by them.,

Common Stock: As of the date of this registration statement, there were 210,375,000 (two
hundred ten million, three hundred seventy-five thousand) shares of Common Stock outstanding
that were held of record. There will be a maximum of 211,085,000 million shares of Commaon
Stock outstanding after giving effect to the sale of the shares of Common Stock to the public
offered hereby.

The holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters to be voted upon
by the stockholders. The holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably such dividends,
if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of funds legally
available therefore. In the event of the liquidation, dissolution or winding up of the Company, the
holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of
liabilities, if any, then outstanding. The Common Stock has no preemptive or conversion rights or
other subscription rights. There are no redemption or sinking fund provisions applicable to the
Common Stock. All outstanding shares of Common Stock are fully paid and non-assessable, and
the shares of Common Stock to be issued upen completion of this Offering will be fully paid and
non-assessable.

Item 11. Interest of Management and Others in Certain Transactions
None
There were no transactions to which the Company was a party in the previous two years or any

proposed transactions that any director, officer, nominee director, principal security holder or
relative of the foregoing has a direct or indirect material interest in.
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Item 12, Securities Being Offered

A maximum of 710,000 common shares are being offered to the public at $7.00 per share. There
is N minimum,

A maximum of $4,970,000 USD will be received from the offering. The insiders will hoid 210,
375,000 shares of common stock and 60,000,000 shares of preferred stock. This means that
about 0.30% of the Company will be held by the public, assuming that all shares are sold in the
offering. The Company does not have an underwriter.

Of the shares (the "Shares") of Common Stock, par value $ 7.00 per share ("Commeon Stock"), of
the Company offered hereby (the "Offering"), all shares are being offered by the Company and no
shares are being offered by stockholders of the Company. The Company will receive all proceeds
from the sale of shares of Common Stock, after expenses.

Dividend Policy: The Company has never declared or paid any cash dividends on its capital stock
and does not expect to do so in the foreseeable future. The Company anticipates that all future
earnings, if any, generated from operations will be retained by the Company to develop and
expand its business. Any future determination with respect to the payment of dividends will be at
the discretion of the Board of Directors and will depend upon, among other things, the Company's
operating results, financial condition and capital requirements, the terms of then-existing
indebtedness, general business conditions and such other factors as the Board of Directors
deems relevant.

Voting Rights: The holders of Common Stock are entitled to one vote per share on all matters to
be voted upon by the stockholders. The holders of Common Stock are entitled to receive ratably
such dividends, if any, as may be declared from time to time by the Board of Directors out of
funds legally available therefore.

Liquidation Rights: In the event of the liquidation, dissclution or winding up of the Company, the
holders of Common Stock are entitled to share ratably in all assets remaining after payment of
liabilities, if any, then outstanding.

Preemptive and/or Conversion Rights: The Common Stock has no preemptive or conversion
rights or other subscription rights.

Redemption and/or Sinking Fund Provisions: There are no redemption or sinking fund provisions
applicable to the Common Stock.

Liability to Further Calls or Assessment by Company: There are no calls. Upon a liquidation of our
company, our creditors will be paid before any distribution to holders of common stock. The
holders of common stock would be entitled to receive a pro rata distribution per share of any
excess amount.

All outstanding shares of Common Stock are fully paid and non-assessable, and the shares of
Common Stock to be issued upon completion of this Offering will be fully paid and non-
assessable.

Transfer Agent and Registrar. The Transfer Agent and Registrar for the Common Stock is Bay
City Transfer Agency and Registrar, Inc., located at 300 Center Ave., Suite 2028, Bay City, Ml
48708, (989) 891-9720.
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Shares Eligible for Future Sale: Upon completion of this Offering, the Company will have
approximately 211,085,000 shares of Common Stock outstanding if the maximum is sold. All of
the common shares sold in this Offering are freely tradable under an exemption from registration.
The remaining 210,375,000 shares of Common Stock are deemed "restricted securities” under
Rule 144. Restricted shares may be sold in the public market only if registered or if they qualify
for an exemption from registration under Rules 144 promulgated under the Securities Act, which
rule is summarized below,

In general, under Rule 144, beginning approximately 90 days after the effective date of the
Offering Statement of which this Prospectus is a part, a stockholder, including an Affiliate, who
has beneficially owned his or her restricted securities (as that term is defined in Rule 144) for at
least one year from the later of the date such securities were acquired from the Company or (if
applicable} the date they were acquired from an Affiliate, is entitled to sell, within any three-month
period, a number of such shares that does not exceed the greater of 1% of the then outstanding
shares of Common Stock (approximately 2,110,850 shares immediately after this Offering) or the
average weekly trading volume in the Common Stock during the four calendar weeks preceding
the date on which notice of such sale was filed under Rule 144, provided certain requirements
concerning availability of public information, manner of sale and notice of sale are satisfied. In
addition, under Rule 144(k), if a period of at least two years has elapsed between the later of the
date restricted securities were acquired from the Company, a stockholder who is not an Affiliate
of the Company at the time of sale and has not been an Affiliate of the Company for at least three
months prior to the sale is entitied to sell the shares immediately without compliance with the
foregoing requirements of Rule 144,

No prediction can be made as to the effect, if any, that market sales of shares or the availability of
shares for sale will have on the market price of the Common Stock prevailing from time to time.
The Company is unable to estimate the number of shares that may be sold in the public market
pursuant to Rule 144, since this will depend on the market price of the Common Stock, the
personal circumstances of the sellers and other factors. Nevertheless, sales of significant
amounts of the Common Stock of the Company in the public market could adversely affect the
market price of the Common Stock and could impair the Company's ability to raise capital through
an offering of its equity securities,

Additional Information: The Company intends to furnish to its stockholders annual reports
containing audited consolidated financial statements examined by an independent accounting
firm and quarterly reports for the first three quarters of each fiscal year containing interim un-
audited consolidated financial information.

The management of the Company has arbitrarily determined the Offering Price in its sole
discretion. The management believes that this is an appropriate price for the Offering.

Part Financial Statements

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS
OF OPERATIONS

The following discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with our financial statements
and the noles thereto appearing elsewhere in this report. This report contains sfatements that
constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of the Private Securities Liligation
Reform Act of 1995. We caution you that forward-fooking statements are not guarantees of future
performance and involve risks and uncertainties, and thaf actual results may differ materially from
the statements that constitute forward-looking statements as a result of various factors.

Introduction and Nature of Business

The main activities of Trim Holding Corporation are based on research and development of its
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innovative technologies, the production and sale of new products and/or systems for commercial
application into the market and user marketplace,

Trim Holding Corporation is active in various industries and has acquired exclusive worldwide
licenses for patents and know-how from Genius Technology UK Ltd., and Allkey UK Ltd. for the
production and exclusive international distribution of certain machinery, systems and products

specifically named Iflor, Family Separator, Autoload System, Central Systems, and Master
Separator.

Overview
Selected Financial Data

For the nine months ended September 30, 2007

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS: September 30, 2007
Total revenues $0

Net loss $ (815,798)

Net loss attributable to common stockholders $(815,798)

Loss per average weighted share outstanding
Basic $ (0.0039)
Diluted $ (0.0030)

Weighted average shares outstanding

Basic 210,294 048
Diluted 270,294,048
SUBSEQUENT EVENTS
N/A
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MANAGEMENT SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Act of 1933, the registrant has duly caused

this Offering Statement to be_signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly
authgrized, in the City of %‘LK , State of on this zo"ﬂ‘ day
of Novemban,, 2007.

TRIM HOLDING CORPORATION

By: W
Ronald’J. Abercrombie, President, Chief Executive Officer and Director

POWER OF ATTORNEY

KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS, that each individual whose signature
appears below constitutes and appoints Ronald J. Abercrombie, his true and lawful
attorneys-in-fact and agents with full power of substitution, for him and in his name,
place and stead, in any and all capacities, to sign any and all amendments (including post-
effective amendments) to this Offering Statement, and to sign any registration statement
for the same offering covered by this Offering Statement that is to be effective upon
filing pursuant to Rule 462(b) promulgated under the Securities Act of 1933, and all post-
effective amendments thereto, and to file the same, with all exhibits thereto and all
documents in connection therewith, with the Securities and Exchange Commission,
granting unto said attorneys-in-fact and agents, and each of them, full power and
authority to do and perform each and every act and thing requisite and necessary to be
done in and about the premises, as fully to all intents and purposes as he might or could
do in person, hereby ratifying and confirming all that said attorneys-in-fact and agents or
any of them, or his or their substitute or substitutes, may lawfully do or cause to be done
by virtue hereof.

PURSUANT TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF THE SECURITIES ACT OF 1933, AS
AMENDED, THIS OFFERING STATEMENT HAS BEEN SIGNED BY THE
FOLLOWING PERSONS IN THE CAPACITIES AND ON THE DATES INDICATED:

/éw//ﬁ/ Heconbos

Ronald J. Abercrombie, President, Chief Executive Officer, and Director

30 , 2007

Kara’Abercrombie, Secretary, Treasurer and Chief Financial Officer
50, 2007
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November 29, 2007

We have reviewed the attached financials statements for the quarter ended September 30, 2007
and verify that they are accurate and valid. All the relevant information to prepare these
statements was sent to Scothalls Limited and we feel these statements present fairly, in all
material aspects, the financial position, results of operations, and cash flows of the Company in
conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States.

ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD

y e

/s .
R. J. Abercrombie
Director, CEOQ




Trim Holding Corporation
(A Development Stage Company)
BALANCE SHEET

ASSETS
Unaudited
Sept. 30, 2007

Audited
December 31, 2006

CURRENT ASSETS
Cash 3 16,518 178
Total Current Assets 16,518 178
TOTAL ASSETS S 16,518 178
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 27,170 -
Notes Payable 24,938 -
Total Current Liabilities 52,108 -
TOTAL LIABILITIES 52,108 -
STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred Stock $ 8.50 par value; 100,000,000 shares authorized,

60,000,000 shares issued and outstanding 510,000,000 510,000,000
Common Stock $ 7.00 par value; 400,000,000 shares authorized,

210,375,000 shares issued and outstanding 1,472,625,000 1,471,925,000
Additional Paid-in Capital 175,355 95,325
Accumulated Deficit (1,982,835,845) (1,982,020,147)

Toetal Stockholders' Equity {35,580) 178

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY $ 16,518 % 178

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
-1



Trim Holding Corporation
{A Development Stage Company)
STATEMENT OF OPERATIONS
(Unaudited)

INCOME
Total Income

OPERATING EXPENSES
Administrative Expenses
Professional Fees

Total Operating Expenses

LOSS FROM OPERATIONS

OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE
Write off Pre-Paid Licenses
Total other expenses

NET LOSS

LOSS PER AVE. WEIGHTED SHARE OUTSTANDING
Basic
Diluted

WEIGHTED AVERAGE SHARES OUTSTANDING
Basic
Diluted

months ended
Sept. 30, 2007

For nine
months ended
Sept. 30, 2007

For three July 1, 2006
{inception) to

Sept. 30, 2007

$ - § -3 -
717,252 736,512 2,661,534

24,536 79,286 174,411

741,788 815,798 2,835,945
(741,788) (815,798) (2,835,945)

. - (1,980,000,000)

- - (1,980,000,000)

$ (741,788) $ (815,798) $ (1,982,835,945)
$ (0.0035) $ (0.0039) $ (10.1227)
$ (0.0027) $ (0.0030) $ (8.0796)
210,331,522 210,294,048 195,881,025
270,331,522 270,294,048 245,411,441

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements

_2-
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TRIM HOLDING CORPORATION
{A Development Stage Company)
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
(Unaudited)
For nine July 1, 2006
Months Ended {inception) to
September 30, 2007 June 30, 2007

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Net Loss $ (815,798) $ (1,982,835,945)
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to
cash from operating activities

Accounts Payable 27,170 27,170
Notes Payable 24,938 24938
Cash flows from operating activities {763,690) {1,982,783,837)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Additional paid in capital 80,030 175,355
Common shares 700,000 1,472,625,000
Preferred shares - 510,000,000
Net cash provided by financing activities 780,030 1,982,800,355
Net cash increase (decrease) for period 16,340 16,518
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - Beginning of period 178 -
CASH AND EQUIVALENTS - End of period $ 16,518 $ 16,518

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements
-4 -




Trim Holding Corporation — Notes to Unaudited Financial Statements
(A Development Stage Company)

NOTE 1 - NATURE OF BUSINESS AND BASIS OF PRESENTATION

Nature of Business - MyPie Communications Inc., was incorporated in Canada on January 26, 2005
under the Canada Business Corporations Act.

As of July 27, 2006 MyPie Communications Inc. effected a change in its jurisdiction of incorporation to the
State of Nevada, USA and is in the process of filing the required documents to become publicly traded.

Concurrent with this change the Company changed its name to Trim Holding Corporation and appointed
Ronald J. Abercrombie as Director, President & CEO and Kara Abercrombie as Director, Secretary &
Treasurer.

The Company's corporate location is in Spring, Texas, U.S.A.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles, which contemplate continuation of the Company as a going concern. However, it
has sustained continued operating losses and lacks sources of revenue, which creates uncertainty about
the Company'’s ability to continue operations as a going concern. The Company's ability to continue
operations as a going concern, and to realize its assets and discharge its liabilities is dependent upon
obtaining financing sufficient for continued operations as well as the achievement and maintenance of a
level of profitable operations. It expects to raise capital in order for it to continue operations.
Management believes that the current business plan, if successfully implemented, may provide the
opportunity for the Company to continue as a going concern.

NOTE 2 — SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Use of Estimates - The preparation of financial statements, in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual
results could differ from those estimates.

Cash Equivalents — Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand, cash on deposits and all short-
term highly liquid investments purchased with remaining maturities of three months or less.

Loss per Share - Basic loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by the weighted-average number
of common shares outstanding for the period. Diluted loss per share is computed by dividing net loss by
the weighted average number of common and preferred shares outstanding for the period.

Income Taxes - The Company provides for income taxes in accordance with SFAS 109, Accounting for
Income Taxes. SFAS 109 prescribes the use of the liabifity method. Deferred tax liabilities and assets are
determined based on the difference between the financial statement carrying amounts and the tax basis
of assets and liabilities and are measured using the enacted statutory tax rates in effect at the balance
sheet date. The Company records a valuation allowance to reduce its deferred tax assets when
uncertainty regarding their realizability exists. There have been no material income tax transactions
during the development stage of the business.

New Accounting Pronouncements - In June 2001, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB")
issued Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS") No. 142. This statement addresses
financial accounting and reporting for acquired goodwill and other intangible assets and supersedes
Accounting Principles Board ("APB") opinion No. 17, Intangible Assets. It addresses how intangible
assets that are acquired individually or with a group of other assets (but not those acquired in a business
combination) should be accounted for in financial statements upon their acquisition. This Statement also
addresses how goodwill and other intangible assets should be accounted for after they have been initially




Trim Holding Corporation — Notes to 2007 Unaudited Financial Statements
(A Development Stage Company)

NOTE 2 - SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)

recognized in the financial statements. Management accepted the recommendation of and is in
accordance with SFAS 142 for goodwill. (See note 3)

In December 2004, FASB issued SFAS No. 123R, Share-Based payment, This Statement is a revision of
SFAS No. 123, Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25,
Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, and its related implementation guidance. SFAS No. 123R
focuses primarily on accounting for transactions in which an entity obtains employee services in share-
based payment transactions. The Statement requires entities to recognize compensation expense for
awards of equity instruments to employees based on the grant-date fair value of those awards (with
limited exceptions). SFAS No. 123R is effective for the first quarter of the first annual reporting period that
begins after June 15, 2005. The Company will adopt SFAS No. 123R on January 1, 2006 using the
modified-prospective method.

On November 29, 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 151, Inventory Costs, an amendment of Accounting
Research Bulletin No. 43, Chapter 4. SFAS No. 151 clarifies the accounting for abnormal amounts of idle
facility expense, freight, handling costs and wasted material. SFAS No. 151 is effective for inventory costs
incurred during years beginning after June 15, 2005. Management does not believe adoption of SFAS
No. 151 will have a material effect on the financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, Accounting Changes and Error Corrections. SFAS No. 154
replaces APB Opinion No. 20, Accounting Changes and SFAS No. 3, Reporting Accounting Changes in
Interim Financial Statements. SFAS No. 154 requires companies to apply a retrospective application for
reporting a change in accounting principle and differentiates a retrospective application from a
restatement. This Statement also carries forward the guidance from APB Opinion No. 20 regarding the
correction of an error and changes in accounting estimates. Management does not anticipate any impact
on the financial statements from the adoption of this Statement.

NOTE 3 — INVESTMENTS

The main activities of Trim Holding Corporation are based on research and development of its innovative
technologies, the production and sale of new products and/or systems for commercial application into the
market and user marketplace.

As of November 5, 2006, the Company signed ten year contracts with two United Kingdom firms, Allkey
UK Ltd. and Genius Technology UK Ltd. for world exclusive licenses for the following products:

(1) IFLOR - www.iflor.com. A massaging appliance, without counter-indications, which may be
used with or without the help of the hands in any circumstances of time or place.

(2) FAMILY SEPARATOR - www.familyseparator.com. An ecological domestic appliance, of
modest size, reliable, safe, hygienic and easy to install, which sorts, reduces, separates and
compacts refuse (with reduction of volumes of 80%), in home and public environments. The
upper flat part of Family Separator opens and makes it possible to introduce, in the appropriate
cavity, the household waste made up of organic materials, paper, plastic, glass, cloth, metals, etc.
After the passage of the refuse from the said cavity to the mechanisms for sorting, reduction and
separation, the materials thus reduced and sub-divided are automatically passed to an
appropriate chamber for compacting and then to the compartmentalized recovery bag
underneath.

(3) AUTOLOAD SYSTEM - www.autoloadsystem.com. An automatic system which among other
things performs the task of recovering the refuse accumulated in the bags of the Family
Separator, and once they have been emptied, automatically proceeds to washing and sterilizing
them.




Trim Holding Corporation — Notes to 2007 Unaudited Financial Statements
(A Development Stage Company)

NOTE 3 — INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

(4) CENTRAL SISTEMI - www.centralsistemi.com. Installation capable of emptying the various
materials from the compartments of the Autoload System which after selection, channels them
through appropriate hoppers towards the master Separator, where they are treated and prepared
to be sent to the various users. In addition, the emptied compartments are washed and sterilized
automatically.

{5) MASTER SEPARATOR - www.masterseparator.com. Installation using a revolutionary
procedure which separates the organic and / or inorganic materials, and represents one of the
major novelties in the field of the separation of solid, gaseous and liquid micro-particles, and
offers the real possibility of respecting, in the case of organic materials, the basic organoleptic
properties without damaging the chemical structure of the molecules. Also, it makes it possible to
exploit alternative sources of energy, with relation to the principal sectors of the chemical,
pharmaceutical, and food (human and animal) industries, through the general transformation of
organic and inorganic products through the use of refuse and agro — industrial waste and / or
biomass in general.

Through testing at the internaticnal level, these products represent an unguestionable advance in
the state of the art of separating and extracting basic elements.

In exchange for these World Exclusive Licenses, Trim Holding Corporation transferred 260 million of its

own shares, of which 200 million shares of common stock with a par value of $7.00 were each valued at
$1,400,000,000 and 60 million shares of Preferred Stock with a par value of $8.50 were each valued at

$510,000,000.

As a part of the exchange, Trim Holding Corporation will pay Allkey UK Ltd. and Genius Technology UK
Ltd. equal to 5% on the gross annuai profits generated from IFLOR and royalty equal to 1.5% on the
gross annual profits generated from KNOW HOW — SEPARATOR SYSTEM for a period of 10 years (up
to December 31, 2016). This was stated as per the agreement signed between Allkey UK Ltd., Genius
Technology UK Ltd. and Trim Holding Corporation as of November 5, 2006.

As of November 10, 2006 the Company signed a five year contract with Matri S.r.{, whereby Matri Sr.| will
supply to Trim Holding Corporation the product Blue IFLOR on an exclusive basis. Trim Holding
Corporation is entitled to sell this product worldwide except in Italy. In exchange for this contract, Trim
Holding Corporation issued 10,000,000 common shares with a par value of $7.00 to Matri S.r.l.. These
shares were valued at $70,000,000.

As of December 1, 2006 Matteo Bignotti a Chartered Public Accounting and Tax Consulting firm of
Brescia (ltaly) was commissioned by Allkey UK Ltd. and Genius Technology UK Ltd. to determine the fair
value, attributable to the commercial licenses held by the companies on that date.

As of December 20, 2006, Matteo Bignotti, C.P.A. estimated the fair value of the licenses for patents,
know-how and industrial secrets to be $ 676,000,000, gross of any taxes and any other related expenses.

As of December 31, 20086 the value of prepaid licenses was $1,980,000,000. However, on December 31,
2006, management wrote-off this asset as Management was unable to determine (1) a fair market value
as there were no comparable businesses to support such valuations and (2) their estimated useful lives.

NOTE 4 - LOSS PER SHARE

As of September 30, 2007, the basic loss per share is ($10.1227) based on a weighted average of
195,881,025 shares outstanding and the diluted loss per share is ($8.0796) based on a weighted average
of 245,411,441 shares outstanding.




Trim Holding Corporation — Notes to 2007 Unaudited Financial Statements
(A Development Stage Company)

NOTE 5 - STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

The Company is authorized to issue a maximum of 400,000,000 shares of common stock with a par value
of $7.00 and 100,000,000 shares of preferred stock with a par value of $8.50. These preferred shares are
convertible at an exchange rate of 1.1.25 after a 12 month period.

Between July 31 and September 30, 2008, the Company received $95,325 in cash to pay for legal fees
and to open two bank accounts. This is classified on the Balance Sheet as Additional Paid in Capital,

On December 31, 2006 there were 60,000,000 preferred shares issued for pre-paid licensing agreements
and were valued at $ 510,000,000.

On December 31, 2006, there were 210,275,000 common shares issued of which 210,000,000 were for
pre-paid licensing and 275,000 shares were for administrative services. These shares were valued at
$1,471,925,000.

In March 2007, the Company received $79,930 in cash to pay for some administrative expenses. The
balance was left in the bank account to cover other expenses as needed. This is classified on the Balance
Sheet as Additional Paid in Capital.

On April 2, 2007 the Company received $100 in cash to open another bank account. This is also classified
on the Balance Sheet as Additional Paid in Capital.

In July and September, 2007, a total of $24,938 was loaned to the company to help cover expenses. This
is classified on the Balance Sheet as a Note Payable. This note is without interest and has no due date.

On August 10, 2007; 100,000 common shares were issued for administrative services. These shares were
valued at $700,000.

The accumulated deficit at September 30, 2007 was $1,982 835,845,



CORPORATE CHARTER
(CONVERSION)
I, DEAN HELLER, the duly elected and qualified Nevada Secretary of State, do hereby certify that
TRIM HOLDING CORPORATION did on July 27, 2006 file in this office the Convert In and
Articles of Incorporation; that said Articles are now on file and of record in the office of the

Secretary of State of the State of Nevada, and further, that said Articles contain all the provisions
required by the law of said State of Nevada.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, | have hereunto set my

hand and affixed the Great Seal of State, at my office,
on July 27, 2006.

Do Fll-

DEAN HELLER
Secretary of State

Certification Clerk
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Articles of Conversion
{Pursuant to NRS 92A,205)

1. Name and jurisdiction of organtzation of constituant entity and resutting entity:

My Communicat.ions torp,

Name of constituent entity

B e —
and,

AIim Holding Corporutien

Name of resulting entity

f{a?'wfa' Corporatien

2. A plan of conversion has beon adopted by the constituent entlty in compliance with the
law of the jurisdiction goveming the constituent entity,

3. Locatian of plan of canvarslon: {chack one)
D The enlire plan of conversion Is attached to these-articles.
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CANADA BUSINESS CORPORATIONS ACT
LOI CANADIENNE SUR LES SOCIETES PAR ACTIONS

( Section 1.88(1) )

MyPte Communications Corp.

Nema.of cotpriration - Dinomination de Ia noci&ié

Having considered the proposed contnuation of the
above:named corparation in the jurisdiction of
Nevada. | am satisficd that such continuarion wit]
ot adversely. affect-ereditors oo shacetiolders of the
corperation. Upon:.receipt of sarlsfactory notice of
the continuatlon a Certificiite. of:Discontinuance
will be issucd.

This:letter is valid for 90 days.

Daic: July 21, 2006/ I= 21 jubllet 2006

-634107-1
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Ayaot examing Iz demande de prorogation de la
société susmentionnée sous Lo régime de V'autorité
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Ou aux actionnaires de la sociéLs. Dés récoption de
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changement de régime sera délivrd.

La pnisents letirs est valide pour 90 jours.

| Richard (. Shaw

Director - Lo directeur
Canada:Business Corpotations /Act - Loi canadienne sur Jos sociétés par actions
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The Board 6f Direitorsis authorized to issue the capital stock in one or more
classes or one or more-series of stock within any class thereof and which:classes
of series may have such voting powers; fii}l or imited, or no voting powers, and
such designations, preferences and relative; participating, optional or other
"special vights; :md‘(ii}nli.ﬁcations,lim'_ithtinns or restrictions thereof; sball bo stated
and expressed i the resolition-or resolutions providing for'thic use issue of such
stock adopted by the Board of Direttors,

icle . inped. ..

5. typeof busineay, investiment or other pursuit ot activity, whether retail o
wholesale, whethier commercia) or industrial; and to perform any and-all other
Inwfll acts or purposcs-as.are or may be granted to corporate entitics under the
laws of the State of ' Névada and: by any other state or-foreign country. The
Corpotation nay conduct its business anywhere within‘the States of the United
States ot in sny forcign country; without in any way:limiting the foregoing
pawers, Itishereby provided that the corporation shill haye the power to do any
and all acts-and thitigs thet may-be reasonably necessary or appropriate to
accomplish any. of the foregoing purposes for which the corporation is formed.
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BY-LAWS
OF
Trim Holding Corporation

a Nevada Corporation

ARTICLE X
OFFICES

Section 1. Principal Office. The prmcxpal office for the transaction of the business of the
corporation is hereby fixed and located at:

330 Rayford Rd. No. 124
Spring, TX 77386

The Board of Directors is hereby granted full power and authority to change said principal office
from one location to another in said state. Any such change shall be noted in the by-laws by the
Secretary, opposite this section, or this section may be amended to state the new location.

Section 2. Other Offices. Branch or subordinate offices may at any time be established
by the Board of Directors at any place or places where the oorporatxon is qualified to do business
or the business of the corporation may require.

ARTICLE I
MEETINGS OF SHAREHOLDERS

Section 1. Place of Meetings. All annual meetings of shareholders and all other
meetings of shareholders shall be held either at the principal office of the corporation or at any
other place within or without the State of Nevada as may be designated either by the Board of
Directors pursuant to authority hereinafter granted to said Board or by the written consent of the
shareholders entitled to vote at such meeting holding at least a majority of such shares given
either before or after the meeting and filed with the Secretary of the corporation.

Section 2. Annual Meetings. The annual meetings of shareholders shall be held on such
date not less than sixty (60) nor more than three hundred sixty (360) days after the end of the
corporation’s last preceding fiscal year, as the Board of Directors shall prescribe; provided, that if
in any such year the annual meeting shall not have been held within such period, then it shall be
held at 10:00 a.m. on the first Tuesday in the second month after the end of the three hundred
sixty (360) day period; provided, however, that should said day fall on a legal holiday, then any
such annual meeting of shareholders shall be held at the same time and place on the next day
thereafter ensuing which is a full business day. Any such annual meeting may be held at any
other time which may be designated in a resolution by the Board of Directors or by the written
consent of the sharcholders entitled to vote at such meeting holding at least a majority of such
shares. At such annual meeting, directors shall be elected, reports of the affairs of the
corporation shall be considered, and any other business may be transacted which is within the
powers of the shareholders to transact and which may be properly brought before the meeting.

¥




Written notice of each annual meeting shall be given to each shareholder entitled to vote,
either personally or by mail or other means of written communication, charges prepaid,
addressed to such shareholder at his address appearing on the books of the corporation or given
by him to the corporation for the purpose of notice. If a shareholder gives no address, notice
shall be deemed to have been given him if sent by mail or other means of written communication
addressed to the place where the principal office of the corporation is situated. All such notices
shall be sent to each shareholder entitled thereto not less than thirty (30) nor more than sixty (60)
days before each annual meeting.

Section 3. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the shareholders for any purpose or
purposes, unless otherwise prescribed by statute, may be called at-any time by any Director, or
by resolution of the Board of Directors, or by one or more shareholders holding not less than ten
percent (10%) of the issued and outstanding voting shares of the corporation, or such meeting
may be held at any time without call or notice upon unanimous consent of the shareholders.
Except in special cases where other express provision is made by statute, notice of such special
meetings shall be given in the same manner and pursuant to the same notice provisions as for
annual meetings of sharcholders. Notices or any special meeting shalt state, in addition to the
place, day and hour of such meeting, the purpose or purposes of the meeting. Business
transacted at any special meeting of shareholders shall be limited to the purposes stated in the
notice.

Section 4. List of Shareholders Entitled to Vote. The officer who has charge of the stock
ledger of the corporation shall prepare and make, at least ten (10) days before every meeting of
shareholders, a complete list of the shareholders entitled to vote at the meeting, arranged in
alphabetical order, and showing the address of each shareholder and the number of shares
registered in the name of each shareholder. Such list shall be open to the examination of any
shareholder for any purpose germane to the meeting during ordinary business hours for a period
of at least ten (10) days prior to the meeting, either at a place within the city where the meeting is
to be held, which place shall be specified in the notice of the meeting, or, if not so specified, at
the place where the meeting is to be held. The list shall also be produced and kept at the time
and place of the meeting during the whole time thereof, and may be inspected by any shareholder
who is present.

Section 5. Quorum. The holders of one-third (1/3) of the stock issued and outstanding
and entitled to vote thereat, present in person or represented by proxy, shall constitute a quorum
at all meetings of the shareholders for the transaction of business, except as otherwise provided
by statute or the Certificate of Incorporation of the corporation. When a quorum is present at any
meeting, 8 majority of the shares represented thereat and entitled to vote thereat shall decide any
question brought before such meeting. The sharcholders present at a duly called or held meeting
at which a quorum is present may continue to do business until adjournment, notwithstanding the
withdrawal of enough shareholders to leave less than a quorum.

Section 6. Voting. At each meeting of shareholders each shareholder entitled to vote
shall vote in person or by proxy and he shall have one (1) vote for each common share owned
and 100 votes for every one (1) preferred share owned and registered in his name at the closing
of the transfer books for such meeting, or the record date fixed for such mecting by the Board of
Directors, as the case may be, or standing registered in his name at the time of such meeting if
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neither a date for the closing of the transfer books nor a record date for such meeting has been
fixed by the Board of Directors.

Section 7. Consent of Absentees. The transaction of any meeting of sharcholders, either
annual or special, however called and noticed, shall be as valid as though had af a meeting duly
held after regular call and notice, if a quorum be present either in person or by proxy, and if,
cither before or after the meeting, each of the persons entitled to vote, not present in person, or
by proxy, signs a written waiver of notice, or a consent to the holding of such meeting, or an
approval of the minutes thereof. All such waivers, consents or approvals shall be filed with the
corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the meeting.

Section 8. Action Without Meeting. Any action which, under any provisions of the laws
of the State of Nevada or under the provisions of the Certificate of Incorporation or under these
by-laws may be taken at a meeting of the shareholders, may be taken without a meeting if a
record or memorandum thereof be made in writing and signed by the holders of outstanding
stock having not less than the minimum number of votes that would be necessary to authorize or
take the action at a meeting for such purpose, and such record or memorandum be filed with the
Secretary of the corporation and made a part of the corporate records.

Section 9. Proxies. Any shareholder entitled to vote or execute consents shall have the
right to do so either in person or by cne or more agents authorized by proxy. The appointment of
a proxy shall be in writing and signed by the shareholder but shall require no other attestation
and shall be filed with the Secretary of the corporation at or prior to the meeting. The
termination of a proxy's authority by act of the shareholder shall, subject to the time limitation
herein set forth, be ineffective until written notice of the termination has been given to the
Secretary of the corporation. Unless otherwise provided therein, an appointment filed with the
Secretary shall have the effect of revoking all proxy appointments of pricr date.

ARTICLE HI
DIRECTORS

Section 1. Powers. Subject to limitations of the Certificate of Incorporation, of the by-
laws and of the laws of the State of Nevada as to action to be authorized or approved by the
shareholders, and subject to the duties of directors as prescribed by the by-laws, all corporate
powers shall be exercised by or under the authority of, and the business and affairs of the
corporation shall be controlled by, the Board of Directors. -

Section 2. Number, Election and Term of Office. The number of directors which shall
constitute the whole Board shall be not less than one (1) nor more than nine (9) and
subsequently, such number as may fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors. The
directors shall be elected at each annual meeting of the shareholders; however, if any such annual
meeting is not held or the directors are not elected thereat, the directors may be elected at any -
special meeting of shareholders held for that purpose. All directors shall hold office until their
respective successors are elected. In the absence of a shareholders meeting, the current board
may appoint a director or directors until their respective successors are elected by a meeting of

the shareholders. .




Section 3. Vacancies. Vacancies as well as authorized but unfilled board positions on
the Board of Directors may be filled by a majority of the directors then in office, though less than
a quorum, or by a sole remaining director, and each director so elected shall hold office until his
successor is elected at an annual or a special meeting of the shareholders.

Section 4. Removal. Except as otherwise provided in the Certificate of Incorporation,
By-Laws or by statute, the entire Board of Directors or any individual director may be removed
from office with or without cause by vote of shareholders holding a majority of the outstanding
shares entitled to vote at any annual or special meeting of shareholders. In case the entire Board
or any one or more directors be so removed, new directors may be elected at the same meeting of
shareholders. A director may be removed by a majority of the directors then in office, but such
removal shall be confirmed by a vote of a shareholders holding a majority of the outstanding
shares entitles to vote at any annual or special meeting of shareholders.

Section 5. Place of Meetings. Regular meetings of Board of Directors shall be held at
any place within or without the State of Nevada as may be designated from time to time by
resolution of the Board of Directors or by the written consent of all members of the Board. In
the absence of such designation, regular meetings shall be held at the principal office of the
corporation. Special meetings of the Board may be held either ata place so designated or at the
principal office.

Section 6. Regular Meetings. A regular annual meetings of the Board of Directors for
the purpose of election of officers of the corporation and the transaction of any other business
coming before such meeting shall be held each year immediately following the adjournment of
the annual shareholder's meeting and no notice of such meeting to the elected directors shall be
necessary in order to legally constitute the meeting, provided a majority of the whole Board shall
be present. If a majority of the Board shall not be present, then such regular annual meeting may
be held at such time as shall be fixed by the consent, in writing, of all of the directors. Other
regular meetings of the Board may be held without notice at such time as shall from time to time
be determined by the Board.

Section 7. Special Meetings. Special meetings of the Board of Directors for any purpose
or purposes shall be called at any time by the President or, if he is absent or unable to act, by any
Vice President or by any two upon three (3) days written notice. No business shall be considered
at any special meeting other than the purposes stated in the notice given to each director of the
meeting, except upon the unanimous consent of all directors. A special meeting may be called
with less than three (3) days written notice upon the unanimous consent of all Directors.

Section 8. Waiver of Notice. Any action taken or approved at any meeting of the Board
of Directors, however called and noticed or wherever held, shall be as valid as though had at a
meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if 2 quorum be present and if, either before or
after the mecting, cach of the directors not present signs a written waiver of notice, or a consent
to the holding of such meeting, or an approval of the minutes thereof. All such waivers, consents
or approvals shall be filed with the corporate records or made a part of the minutes of the
meeting. If a director does not receive notice of a meeting, but attends and participates in the
meeting, he shall be deemed to have waived notice of the meeting.




Section 9. Quorum. At all meetings of the Board, a quorum shall consist of a majority of
the entire number of directors and the acts of 8 majority of the directors present shall be the acts
of the Board of Directors except as may be otherwise specifically provided by statute or by the
Certificate of Incorporation of the corporation or by these by-laws,

Section 10. Fees and Compensation. The Board of Directors may from time to time fix
the compensation of directors for their services in that capacity. The compensation of a director
may consist of an annual fee or a fee for attendance at each regular or special meeting of the
Board or any meeting of any committee of the Board of which such director is a member or a
combination of fees of both types; provided, that nothing herein contained shall be construed to
preclude any director from serving the corporation in any other capacity and receiving
compensation therefor. The Board may also provide for the reimbursement to any director of
expenses incurred in attending any meeting of the Board or any committee of the Board of which
he is a member.

Section 11. Action Without Meeting. Any action required or permitied to be taken at a
meeting of the Board of Directors may be taken without a meeting if a majority of the members
of the Board shall individually or collectively consent to such action by signing a written record
or memorandum thereof. Such record or memorandum shall have the same effect as a
unanimous vote of the Board of Directors and shall be filed with the Secretary of the corporation
and made a part of the corporate records.

Section 12. Participation in Meetings by Telephone. Any one or more members of the
Board of Directors or of any committee of the Board may participate in a meeting of the Board
or committee by means of conference telephone or similar communications equipment allowing
all persons participating in the meeting to hear each other at the same time. Participation by such
means shali constitute presence in person at a meeting.

ARTICLE IV
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE

Section 1. Election. At the annual meeting, or any special meeting of the Board of
Directors, the Board may if it deems necessary, acting by resolution adopted by a majority of the
number of directors fixed by these by-laws, elect from their own members an Executive
Committee composed of three or more voting members.

Section 2. Duties. The Exécutive Committee shall have all of the powers of the directors
in the interim between meetings of the Board, except the power to declare dividends and to
adopt, amend or repeal the by-laws and where action of the Board of Directors is required by
law. It shall keep regular mimutes of its proceedings which shall be reported to the directors at
their next meeting.

Section 3. Meetings. The Executive Committee shall meet at such times as may be fixed
by the Committee or on the call of the President. Notice of the time and place of the meeting
shall be given to each member of the Committee in the manner provided for the giving of notice
to members of the Board of Directors of the time and place of special meetings of the Board of



Séction 4. Quorum and Voting. A majority of the members of the Executive Committee
shall constitute a quorumn for the transaction of business. The act of the majority of the members
of the Executive Committee present at a meeting at which a quorum is present shall be the act of
the Executive Committee. At all meetings of the Executive Committee, each member present
shall have one (1) vote which shall be cast by him in person.

Section 5. Waiver of Notice. Any actions taken or approved at any meeting of the
Executive Committee, however called and noticed or wherever held, shall be as valid as though
had at a meeting duly held after regular call and notice, if a quorum be present and if, either
before or after the meeting, each of the members not present signs a written waiver of notice ora
consent to holding such meeting or an approval of the minutes thereof,

Section 6. Removal. The entire Executive Committee or any individual member thereof
may be removed from the Committee with or without cause by a vote of a majority of the whole
Board of Directors.

Section 7. Vacancies. The Board of Directors shall fill all vacancies in the Executive
Committee which may occur from time to time.

Section 8. Action Without Meeting. Any action which might be taken at a meeting of
the Executive Committee may be taken without a meeting if a record or memorandum thereof be
made in writing and signed by a majority of the members of the Executive Committee.

ARTICLE V
COMMITTEES OF DIRECTORS

Section 1. Designation. The Board of Directors may, by resolution passed by a majority
of the whole Board, designate one or more committees, in addition to the Executive Committee
provided for in Article IV hereof, each committee to consist of two or more of the directors of
the corporation, which to the extent provided in the resolution, shall have and may exercise the
powers of the Board of Directors in the management of the business and affairs of the
corporation, except where action of the Board of Directors is required by law, and may authorize
the seal of the corporation to be affixed to all papers which may require it. Such committee or
committees shall have such name or names as may be determined from time to time by
resolution adopted by the Board of Directors.

Section 2. Procedural Rules. Each committee shall comply with the same procedural
rules set forth in Sections 3 through 8, both inclusive, of Article I'V that are applicable to the
Executive Committee.




ARTICLE VI
OFFICERS

Section 1. Officers and Qualifications. The officers of the corporation shall be a
President, a Secretary, a Treasurer and such other officers as the Board of Directors may deem
necessary or advisable, including but not limited to a Chairman of the Board, a Vice Chairman of
the Board, an Executive Vice President, one or more Vice Presidents, one or more Assistant
Secretaries, one or more Assistant Treasurers, and such other officers as may be appointed in
accordance with the provisions Section 3 or Section 5 of this Article. One person may hold two
or more offices.

Section 2. Election. The officers of the corporation, except such officers as may be
appointed in accordance with the provisions of Section 3 or Section 5 of this Article, shall be
chosen annually by the Board of Directors, and each shall hold his office until he shall resign or
shall be removed or otherwise disqualified to serve, or his successor shall be elected and
qualified.

Section 3. Subordinate Officers. The Board of Directors may appoint, and may
empower the President to appoint, such other officers as the business of the corporation may
require, each of whom shall hold office for such period, have such authority and perform such
duties as are provided in the by-laws or as the Board of Directors may from time to time
determine.

Section 4. oval and Resignation. Any officer may be removed, either with or
without cause, by the Board of Directors, at any regular or special meeting thereof, or, except in
case of an officer chosen by the Board of Directors, by any officer upon whom such power of
removal may be conferred by the Board of Directors.

Section 5. Vacancies. A vacancy in any office because of death, resignation, removal,
disqualification or any other cause shall be filled in the manner prescribed in the by-laws for
regular appointments to such office.

Section 6. Duties of Officers. The duties and powers of the officers of the corporation
shall be as follows, and as shall hereafter be set by resolution of the Board of Directors:

Chairman of the Board. The Chairman of the Board shall have full voting rights and
upon a tie vote, shall have the breaking casting vote on all matters and shali, if present, preside at
all meetings of the Board of Directors and its committees and exercise and perform such other
powers and duties as may be from time to time assigned to him by the Board of Directors or
prescribed by the by-laws. The President, in addition to reporting to the Board of Directors, shall
report to the Chairman as deemed appropriate by the Board of Directors.

President. Subject to such powers and duties, if any, as may be assigned by the Board of
Directors to the Chairman of the Board, the President shall be the Chief Executive Officer of the
corporation and shall, subject to the control of the Board of Directors, have general supervision,
direction and control of the business and officers of the corporation.



Vice President. In the absence or disability of the President and also the Chairman, the
Vice Presidents in order of their rank as fixed by the Board of Directors, shall perform all the
duties of the President and, when so acting, shall have all the powers of, and be subject to all the
restrictions upon, the President. The Vice Presidents shall have such other powers and perform
such other duties as from time to time may be prescribed for them respectively by the Board of
Directors or the by-laws. The Board of Directors may designate such titles as may be descriptive
of their respective functions or indicative of their relative seniority.

Secretary. The Secretary shall keep or cause to be kept, at the principal office of the
corporation or such other place as the Board of Directors may order, a book of minutes of all
meetings of directors and shareholders, with the time and place of holding, whether regular or
special, and, if special, how authorized, notice thereof given, the names of those present at
directors' meetings, the number of shares present or represented at shareholders’ meetings, and
the proceedings thereof.

The Secretary shall keep, or cause to be kept, at the principal office of the corporation or
at the office of the corporation's transfer agent, a share ledger, or a duplicate share ledger,
showing the names of the shareholders and their addresses, the number and classes of shares held
by each, the number and date of certificates issued for the same, and the number and date of
cancellation of every certificate surrendered for cancellation.

The Secretary shall give, or cause to be given, notice of all meetings of the shareholders
and of the Board of Directors required by the by-laws or by law to be given, and he shall keep
the seal of the corporation in safe custody. He shall also sign, with the President or Vice
President, all contracts, deeds, licenses and other instruments when so ordered. He shall make
such reports to the Board of Directors as they may request and shall also prepare such reports
and statements as are required by the laws of the State of Nevada and shall perform such other
duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or by the by-laws.

The Secretary shall allow any shareholder, on application, during normal business hours,
to inspect the share ledger. He shall attend to such correspondence and perform such other
duties as may be incidental to his office or as may be properly assigned to him by the Board of

The Assistant Secretary or Secretaries shall perform the duties of the Secretary in the case
of his absence or disability and such other duties as may be specified by the Board of Directors.

Treasurer. The Treasurer shall keep and maintain, or cause to be kept and maintained,
adequate and correct accounts of the properties and business transactions of the corporation,
including account of its assets, liabilities, receipts, disbursements, gains, losses, capital, surplus
and shares. The books of account shail at all reasonable times be open to inspection by any
director.

The Treasurer shall deposit all monies and other valuables in the name and to the credit
of the corporation with such depositories may be designated by the Board of Directors. He shall
disburse the funds of the corporation as may be ordered by the Board of Directors, shall render to
the President and directors, whenever they request it, an account of all of his transactions as



Treasurer and of the financial condition of the corporation, and shall have such other powers and
perform such other duties as may be prescribed by the Board of Directors or the by-laws.

The Assistant Treasurer or Treasurers shall perform the duties of the Treasurer in the
event of his absence or disability and such other duties as the Board of Directors may determine.

Section 7. Delegation of Duties. In case of the absence or disability of any officer of the
corporation or for any other reason that the Board of Directors may deem sufficient, the Board of
Directors may, by a vote of a majority of the whole Board, delegate, for the time being, the
powers or duties, or any of them, of such officer to any other officer or to any director.

ARTICLE VII
SHARES OF STOCK

Section 1. Certificates of Stock. A certificate or certificates shares of capital stock of the
corporation shall be issued to each shareholder when any such shares are fully paid, showing the
number of the shares of the corporation standing on the books in his name. All such certificates
shall be signed by the President or a Vice President and the Secretary or an Assistant Secretary,
or be authenticated by facsimiles of the signatures of the President and Secretary orby a
facsimile of the signature of the President and a written signature of the Secretary or an Assistant
Secretary. Every certificate authenticated by a facsimile of a signature must be countersigned by
a transfer agent or transfer clerk. Even though an officer who signed, or whose facsimile
signature has been written, printed or stamped on, a certificate for shares shall have ceased by
death, resignation or otherwise to be an officer of the corporation before such certificate
delivered by the corporation, such certificate shall be as valid as though signed by a duly elected,
qualified and authorized officer, if it be countersigned by a transfer agent or transfer clerk and
registered by an incorporated bank or trust company as registrar of transfer. Such certificates
shall also be numbered and sealed with the seal of the corporation. Such seal may be a facsimile,
engraved or imprinted.

Section 2. Record of Shareholders: Transfer of Shares. There shall be kept at the
registered office of the corporation a record containing the names and addresses of all

sharcholders of the corporation, the number and class of shares held by each and the dates when
they respectively became the owners of record thereof;, provided, however, that the foregoing
shall not be required if the corporation shall keep at its registered office & statement containing
the name and post office address, including street number, if any, of the custodian of such record.
Duplicate lists may be kept in such other state or states as may, from time to time, be determined
by the Board. Transfers of stock of the corporation shall be made on the books of the
corporation only upon authorization by the registered holder thereof or by his attorney lawfully
constituted in writing and on swrrender and cancellation of a certificate or certificates for a like
number of shares of the same class properly endorsed or accompanied by a duly executed proof
of authenticity of the signatures as the corporation or its transfer agents may reasonably require.

Section 3. Fixing Record Date. In order that the corporation may determine the
sharcholders entitled to notice of or to vote at any meeting of the shareholders or any
adjournment thereof, or to express consent to corporate action in writing without a meeting, or
entitled to receive payment of any dividend or other distribution or allotment or any rights, or



entitled to exercise any rights in respect of any change, conversion or exchange of stock or for
the purpose of any other lawful action, the Board of Directors may fix in advance, a record date,
which shall not be more than sixty (60) nor less than ten (10) days before the date of such
meeting, nor more than sixty (60) days prior to any other action. A determination of
shareholders of record entitled to notice of or to vote at a meeting of shareholders shail apply to
any adjournment of the meeting; provided, however, that the Board of Directors may fix a new
record date for the adjourned meeting.

Section 4. Registered Shareholders. The corporation shall be entitled to recognize the
holder of record of any share or shares of stock as the exclusive owner thereof for all purposes,
and, accordingly, shall not be bound to recognize any equitable or other claim to or interest in
such shares on the part of any other person, whether or not it shall have express or other notice
thereof, except as otherwise provided by law.

Section 5. Lost Certificates. Except as hereinafter in this section provided, no new
certificate for shares shall be issued in lieu of an old one unless the latter is surrendered and
canceled at the same time. The Board of Directors may, however, in case any certificate for
shares is lost, stolen, mutilated or destroyed, authorize the issuance of a new certificate in lieu
thereof, upon such terms and conditions including indemnification of the corporation reasonably
satisfactory to it, as the Board shall determine.

Section 6. Regulations; Appointment of Transfer Agents and Registrars . The Board may
make such rules and regulations as it may deem expedient concerning the issuance, transfer and

registration of certificates for shares of stock. It may appoint one or more transfer agents or
registrars of transfers, or both, and may require all certificates of stock to bear the signature of
either or both.

Section 7. Treasury Shares. Treasury shares, or other shares not at the time issued and
outstanding, shall not, directly or indirectly, be voted at any meeting of the shareholders, or
counted in calculating the actual voting power of sharcholders at any given time.

Section 8. Fractional Shares. The corporation shall not be required to issue
certificates representing any fraction or fractions of a share or shares of any class, but
may issue in lieu thereof, one or more script certificates in such form or forms as shall be
approved by the Board of Directors, each representing a fractional interest in respect to
one share. Such script certificates, upon presentation together with similar script
certificates representing in the aggregate an interest in respect of one or more full shares,
shall entitle the holder thereof to receive one or more full shares of the class and series, if
any, specified in such script certificate,

Unless otherwise provided by the terms of the script certificate, each script certificate
shall entitle the holder thereof to receive dividends, to participate in the distribution of corporate
assets in the event of the corporation's liquidation, and to vote the fractional shares in person or
by proxy.
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ARTICLE VIII
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 1. Fiscal Year. The fiscal year of the corporation shall be the calendar year
unless otherwise determined by the Board.

Section 2. Seal. The corporate seal shall be a device containing the name of the
corporation, the year, and the words "Corporate Seal, Nevada.”

Section 3. Annual Report. An Annual Report may be furnished to the shareholders at the
request of the directors but same shall not be required.

Section 4. Inspection of Corporation Records. The share ledger or duplicate share
ledger, the books of account, copy of the by-laws as amended certified by the Secretary, and
minute of proceedings of the shareholders and directors and of the Executive Committee and
other committees of the Board of Directors shall be open to inspection upon the written demand
of any shareholder or holder or as the holder of a voting trust certificate and shall be exhibited at
any time when required by the demand of ten percent (10%) of the shares represented at any
shareholders' meeting. Such inspection may be made in person or by an agent or attorney and
shall include the right to make extracts. Demand of inspection other than at a shareholders'
meeting shall be made in writing upon the President, Secretary or Assistant Secretary of the
corporation.

Section 5. Dividends. Dividends upon the shares of the capital stock of the corporation
may be declared and paid, when eamed, to the extent permitted by the laws of the State of
Nevada by the Board of Directors in their discretion at any regular or special meeting.
Dividends may be paid in cash, in property, or in shares of capital stock.
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ARTICLEIX
NOTICES

Section 1. Form of Notices. Whenever, under the provisions of these by-laws, notice is
required to be given to any director, officer or shareholder, it shall not be construed to mean
personal notice, but such notice may be given in writing, by mail, by depositing the same in the
United States Mail in a postpaid sealed wrapper, addressed to such director, officer or
shareholder at such address as appears on the books of the corporation, or, in default of other
address, to such director, officer or shareholder at the general post office in the city where the
corporation's principal office for the transaction of business is located, and such notice be
deemed to be given at the time when the same shall be thus mailed.

Section 2. Waiver of Notice. Any shareholder, director or officer may waive any notice
required to be given under these by-laws by a written waiver signed by the person, or persons,
entitled to such notice, whether before or after the time stated therein, and such waiver shall be
deemed equivalent to the actual giving of such notice.

ARTICLE X
AMENDMENTS

Section 1. Who May Amend. These by-laws may be amended, altered, changed or
repealed by the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares issued and outstanding, and entitled
to vote thereat, at any regular or special meeting of the shareholders if notice of the proposed
amendment, alteration, change or repeal be contained in the notice of the meeting, or by the
affirmative vote of the majority of the Board of Directors at any regular or special meeting of the
Board of Directors; provided, however, that the Board of Directors shall have no power to adopt,
amend or alter any by-laws fixing their number, qualifications, classifications, term of office or
the right of the shareholders to remove them from office.

ARTICLE X1
INDEMNIFICATION

Section 1. Indemnification of Officers, Directors, Employees and Agents of the
Corporation. The corporation shall indemnify its officers, directors, employees and agents to the
extent permitted by the Nevada Revised Statutes.

Section 2. Nonexclusgive Indemnification. The indemnification provided by this Article
X1 shall not be deemed exclusive of any other rights to which those seeking indemnification may
be entitled under any agreement, vote of shareholders or disinterested directors otherwise, both
as to action in his official capacity and as to action in another capacity while holding such office,
and shall continue as to a person who has ceased to be a director, officer, employee or agent and
shall inure to the benefit of the heirs, executors and administrators of such a person.

Section 3. Insurance. The corporation shall have power to purchasc and maintain
insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director, officer, employee or agent of the
corporation, or is or was serving at the request of the corporation as a director, oiﬁcer,.employee
or agent of another corporation, partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise against any

N\
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liability asserted against him and incurred by him in any such capacity, or arising out of his
status as such, whether or not the corporation would have the power to indemnify him against
such liability under the provisions of this Article XI.

Section 4. Constituent Corporation. For the purposes of this Article, references to "the
corporation” include all constituent corporations absorbed in a consolidation or merger as well as
the resulting or surviving corporation so that any person who is or was a director, officer,
employee or agent of such a constituent corporation or is or was serving at the request of such
constituent corporation as & director, officer, employee or agent of another corporation,
partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise shall stand in the same position under the
provisions of this Article XI with respect to the resulting or surviving corporation as he would if
he had served the resulting or surviving corporation in the same capacity.

13




ROVAL OF DIRECTORS

The foregoing by-laws were read and discussed, section by section, by the directors, who
have authority to adopt by-laws which shall remain effective until legally amended or repealed.
Following such discussion, they were duly approved at a meeting held on July 28, 2006.

s,

Ronald J. A mbie, Pres:dent & CEO

Fgrt— o~

Kara Abercrombie, Secretary & Treasurer
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‘depositato in . CANADA ¥ 13.06.2000___Reg. _ N

Titolare: ... TAVERNA -LUCIA-MARINEEL] LUGIANG-BERTOLI HENRY-BERTOLI LOUIS

‘Scadenza depoéito alfestero. per la- rivendicazions della priofit A ... ===

Priorith del. deposio in ... TTALIA DOMN.BSS9A00076 .. del ... 30.07.1999
Durata dél brevetto: anni .......20, (Venti)

-Scadenza del brévetto . 13.06.2021
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Date : 2001/06/04

L AVIS a ENTREE DANS LA PHASE.NATIONALE
... NOTICEOF NATIONAL ENTRY ~ .
N? de demandeiApplication No. : 2,345:653  Datede dépouFiling Date 1 '2000/06/13
S ' N° dé demande PCT/PCT Application No. : ‘PCT/IT00/00242

- Vatre rétérence/- : 110715- 0073
i Your Reterence
Date dé priorité/ : Italy (BS99AD00076) 1995/07/30
Pt'lorlty Date
Thre de Tinvention/ ! MASSAGE VIBRATOR FOR TME RELIEF OF ACHES AND PAIN
Tmaof Inventton
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Demandeur(s)Applicant(s) : TAVERNA, LUCIA; MARINELLI, LUCIANO; BERTOLI, HENRY; BERTOLI, LOUIS

Inventeur(s\inventor(s)  : TAVERNA, LUGTA; MARINELLI, LUCIANO; BERTOLI, HENRY: BERTOLI, LOUIS
Avsspéca: Special Notice
&!Eumez noter que: fa. taxe. annuelle: qui‘permet de You are reminded that annud) fees 10 maintain your

_mﬁlmenir votre. demande en étal st appncable tous les
‘ﬁﬂgﬁ‘ﬁ compter du. 26 anniversairg 'au ‘20e ot vous
dever Ia pdyer .au- plys,tard a Ja date d‘annyersaﬁ‘e

Lomlsswn de payer coltetixe avani’ lexpiration du délai
Fies: résuliera.en l'abandon de votre. demande

apgplication are needed for- each one-year period between
the 2nd and 20th anniversarias, -and must be paid.on or
before each annhrersa.rv Failure to pay wilhin the
prescribed time fimh wili lead. to abandonment of your
applmnon
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UFFICIO INTERNAZIONALE BREVETT]
per Invenzioni - Modelli - Marchi - Disegni

(ITALIA)

Pie Amaldo, 2 - Tel. 030 48313 - 030 3756265 - E-mai damanzo@tin.it - Telefax 030 44479
TELEGRAMMI PATMAN-BRESCIA

o.c. Posule, 15463258
“¢. ¢. Banea Popolaro: di Novara
¢ & Banch CABR Bieatia
CCLAA n'z32785
fieg. Boc, Teiburale n, 18169
Par. A 01113830120

GOCUMENTI DEL BREVETTO PER . BREVETTO INTERNAZIONALE - PCT
“N.WH0108628 (DOM N.PCT/IT00/000242)

-avente per titolo

gmmjsmmm PER UN'AZIONE EFFICACE SU DISTURBI E. DOLORI DELLA TE:.
A" :

.deposhato in CROAZIA N 13.06.2000. _ gegq. N.

Ttolare: . -TAVERNA LUCIA-MARINELLI LUGTANO-BER TOLI HENRY-BERTOEI-LOUIS

:Scadénza deépdsito allestero per fa rivendicazione della priorita § ....===

'Proritd del deposito in ITALIA DOM.N:BS99A000076___. de! 30.07.1999

Dirata del;brevetio: anni 20 (venti)

Scadenza det brevetto 13:06.2021




LN CceNTAR zA PEATENTE d.d.
HR-10000 ZAGREB, Kutimska 2, HRVATSKA (CROATIAJ
Tolofon: (+385 1) 2330:510

L 2312-213.
Telofax; (+385 1) 2330-510

DJEIAYNDST USLUGE:
- za¥lta industriskog viasnilva

MANZONI & MANZONI S.RL. . zastupanjo | posrodovanfe
- gko

PINZZALE ‘ARNALDO, 2 _ m“:b“fg‘:
25121 ’BRESCM . Konzaltansko

x - dijsk
ITA'L,Y . - ::g:rni‘?]::m?aeshnpozllu

‘ lzlnibi k| sllcno

YOUR.REF.: 6773{7 OUR REF.: 01-0704/DS NO.: 2,59/

Zugreb, 25. 05. 2001.

RE::New Patént Application in Croatia based on PCT/IT00/00242
Applicants. and . Inventors: TAVERNA Lucia, MARINELL! Luciano, BERTOLI
Henpy; BERTOL]- Louis

Dear Szrs,
Refemng 16 your ‘order-letter of March 23, ‘2001, herewith we inform you, that we

-have. ﬁ!ed the“riew patent application at 'the Croatian Intellectual Property Office,
_ ami “we.are sendmg you the following filing report:

_____

. Applicant: TAVERNA LUCIA, MARINELLI LUCIANO, BERTOLI
HENRY, BERTOLI LOUIS
381-03/01-011/0242
Filing No:: P200102424
Filing: date;, March 30, 2001.
. Priority: IT - July 30, 1999 ; PCT - June 13, 2000.

We. kindly. send you the fol!awmg certified documents enclosed: oﬂ' icial filing receipt,
Jiling’ értificaté, w0 official receipts for late filings, Croatian pateni specification as
filed, and: our-debit-note.

 With ‘besr regards:

Yours very lrm}v
CPZ - ZAQ,

sf,ll‘?::" ‘
. ‘: R th
"‘}prf ing.

e B B Bt e e
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UFFICIO INTERNAZIONALE BREVETT
per Invenzioni - Modelli - Marchi - Disegni

(ITALIA)

Ple-Amaldo. 2 - Tel. 030 48313 - 630 3756265 - E-mail: damanzo@tin.it - Teléfax 030 44479
TELEGRAMMI PATMAN-BRESCIA

ce POSKHO 19463256
¢. & Barwca Pupolare di-Novara:
¢:.¢ Banca CAB Brescia
CC.LAA 1232705
Rog. Son, Tribunsto.n. 16169
Par'L \\'Aﬂﬂiﬁﬂ%ﬂﬂ

S N. W00103,528 (DOM-N PCMTQWOQO%Z)

:.avente per. mom

[ P — " -

. ;};%ROSMOLARE PER UN’AZIONE EFFICACE SU DISTUREI E_ DOLORIDELLA TE=

ey eI a1 S Acanl

bt 03 e AR AR AR A SR A EkREy phban ot 4 1 41 i £

depostato .. GIAPPONE 13062000 peg. ..M,

‘Tiolare: e TAVERNA-LUCIA-MARINELLL LUCTANO BERTOLI HENRY:BERTOLT LOUIS

‘Scausiza 08pOSHS ElledtErd per I8 ardisazione della BHOMA il .. Ssm_ oo

PHorita. del 'deposio in ... ITALIA DOMN!BS99A000076 - . d&) ... 30.07.1999. ...

‘Durata del-brevetto;-anni ......... 20 (venti)

‘Stadenza def brevetio. ... 13062021 . .
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Hachiro ‘SAEGUSA(19G8.75)
=\ INTERNATIONAL o

I\ ANTERNA ER.BAEGUSA ..
=Mt PATENT “OFFICE Hiromichi KAKEH)
- Takashi OMARA .
L Hiroahi” NAKAGAWA
‘SARGUBA INTERNATIONAL PATENT OFFICE }5;,‘:%3“’"‘
T=1, Dostio-mcht 4:chdme; Crio-ku, Hitoshi S

82030841

::(08)

L April 18, 2001
UfF1G10: Internazionale Brevetti

25121 Brescia, Italy

Dear Sirs:
FE T Sl e e L . ) i g
T Red National Phase Entry of PCT/IT00/00242 in Japan
in the:name of TAVERNA, Lucia, et al.
Rafs . L1 Qur Ref: 2001032

e "ﬁ‘ﬁh'é regard to the aboveé:risntioned -application, enclosed
’_gl;e;aqé'-ﬂn@tﬁcj: plictocdpies of the Official FilingReceipt indicating
th}ehnat:l.oﬁal' entry date and £iling number as follows:

‘National Entry Date: March 30, 2001
Filing Number: 2001-513361

. You will be. kept promptly informed of the further progress of
"thisapplication.

o Yours very :truly, _ o
SARGUSA INTERNATIONAL ‘PA'_I‘_ENT OFFICE

KMot
‘Encl, tywo photocopies of the Official Filing Receipt’



UFFICIO INTERNAZIONALE BREVETTI
per Invenzioni - Modelli - Marchi - Disegni

25100 BRESCIA

(ITALIA)

“Ple Amaldo, 2 - Tel. 030 48313 - 030" 3756265 - E-mail:. damanzo@tin.it - Telefax 030 44478
TELEGRAMMI PATMAN-BRESCIA

¢.6 Postalo 19603238
.t c.’Banco Popolsre di Novara
c. ¢, Banca CAB Brestla
chAA. n 232?!5
[ Sot. Tribunato n, 16169
Pan. [VA 01118530170

DOCUMENTI DEL BREVETTO PER ... BREVETTO INTERNAZIONALE - PCT
N:W00108628 (DOM.N.PCT/TT00/000242)

-avents per titolo

;TV%'ROSWOLARE ‘PER UN'AZIONE EFFICACE SU DISTURBIE DOJ.@BIDEU..AJI‘I-

degositato in . INDIA 1 13.06.2000__Reg. ... N..

‘Titolarer. . FAVERNA LUGIA-MARINELLI LUCIANO-BERTOLEHENR Y-BERTOE - LOUIS

‘Scadenza deposito all'estero: per'la rivendicazione della priorita il R,

Piiorita-def deposio i ............STALIA DOMN;BS99A000076...... de! 30,07.1999

Durata. del-brevetto: anni _._ 20 (venti)

‘Scaderiza del brévetto . 13.06.2021
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2YMS.0. :BUILDING, SR 6 G 7 FLOOR
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CALCUTTA-?OOOZO lNDIA

G :im. 'PATENTS?
CALCUTI‘A
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L: S Donvork €
GAWW&

"mmuﬂ-ﬂ:,

‘ _“"’w,l’riorny,
’ Jrj&ﬁty?zfnmmt in. Dnghshl Hindi
§ Copy of. chucstForm PCTIROIIOI
" Requlif e Ress080 ks, 1500,
3 _:Ab:slﬁﬁct: A

j / K owlcdgc hercwi th.

w3z - .

'l'qfieiihont..‘.l:.{';l)(:'i;‘ljziﬂ 4401,247.4402
247 4403,
FaxNo. ': '(9i)(33) 2473851, 2401353,

Dated : 27. 0;3- 20'5'1

rioTil décument in lnnguage other. thas En;,hsh

: apphcahon for -Patcnt mumiber. allotted for the same is:

b 03 . L(nq

Yours faithfully,
L

Q{( K. Gupta )
ASSISTANT CONTROLLER OF PA’ FENTS & DESICNS
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Seadenza deposita al'egtero .per la-rvendicazione della prigrita i Y

‘Scadenza de! brevetio .___..13:06.2021

UFFICIO INTERNAZIONALE BREVETTI
per Invenzioni - M'q_delli - Marchi - Disegni

(ITALIA)

Pie Amaldo, 2 - Tel. 030 48313 - 0303756265 - E-mail: damanzo@tin.it - Telefix 030 43479
TELEGRAMMI PATMAN.BRESCIA

ct. Postala 1MEAZSE
cu Banca 'Popoiare & Novara
8 €. Boanca CAD Bresdts
GCIM n. $32785
‘Rag. Soc. Trimale n, 16162
3t VA 01118930179

DOCUMENT! DEL BREVETTO PER ___ PREVETTO INTERNAZIONALE - PCT
- N.WQ0108628 (DOMN.PCTAT00/000242),

avente per titoto:

;%RQSTMOLARE PER UN AZIONE EFFICACE SU DISTURBLE, DOLORIDELLA TE:.

T

depositato-in .. INDONESIA 13,06.2000 _ Reg, ... Ne s, .

-------

Tiolaie: - TAVERNA-LUCIA-MARINELLI LUGIANG-BERTOLFHENRY-BERTOLI-LOUIS

Priorita del deposito in [TALIA DOM.N.BS99A000076...... de) ... 30.07.1999

Duata d'sl.'breveﬁg: anni e 20, (et
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UFFICIO INTERNAZIONALE BREVETTI

per Invenzioni - Modelli - Marchi - Disegni

25100 BRESCIA

‘Ple Amaldo; 2 - Tel. 030 48313 - 030 3756265 ~ E-mail: damanzo@tin.It - Telefax 030 44479
TELEGRAMMI PATMAN-BRESCIA

o Postala 19483258
£ €. Banca Popotars’ 81 Novsa:
o, ¢ Aancy CAB Brescin
‘&.C, IM A 222785
Hing, Soc, Tribunale . 168169
Part VA 011168230379

DOCUMENTI DEL BREVETTO FER .. BREVETTO INTERNAZIONALE. - PCT
N WO0108628 (DOM.N.PCT/IT00/000242)

-avente-per’ tiolo.

ginosmoLm PER. UN’AZIONE.EFFiC ACE.SU DISTURBLE DOLORIDELLA-TE~

depositato in..... IO OOSLAVIA i 13.06.2000...... Rog. . N.

THolare: . TAVERNA-LUCIA-MARINELLI LUCEANG-BER TOL HENKY-BERTOLT LOUIS

:Seadenza. deposito all'estero. per la rivendicazione defla prioritd-il ;.. c—= R

Prioriid det deposito in ... [TALIA DOM.N BS99A000076.—... €I ........ 30.07.1999.
"Duraita: del. brevetto; anni ..,39.,.(YEQIIL

‘Scatlefiza de) bI&vens .. 13.06.2021




PATENT AND TRADE MARK AGENCY

Biéa Avmovie: PATENT ENGINEERS:

; VOJISLAV MIHAILOVIC

EL. 3221-288 (01381-11) ~ HILENDARSKA § E-MAIL: ptmamit@EUnet.yu
AX 1229274 & 458993 YT 110600 BEQGRAD, YUGOSLAVIA/SERBIA CABLES: HILENDAR
-g:.‘ Py JFe a0 W N

{TTORNEYS-AT-LAW: CONSULTANT:

| TS MANZONI & MANZONI S.r.l.

listavMitid it Radaruir Milisilovit Ufficio internazionale brevetti

Piazzale Amaldo, 2
I1-2512 B re s c¢cia

LJ Zivlakovié B.Sc(E.Eng.)
ECRETARY: TMarkévit B Sc.(Chem Fng.)
.E‘m“'l-“"- D.Dpuir B:S¢.(M.Eng:)

Furrers 8793/25 . Our rit: 6.722YU Date: 'ADELl 6, 2001

Patent Appli.cation in YUGOSLAVIA No. P-235/2001
TAVERNA LUCIA, MARINELLI LUCIANO, BERTOLI HENRY, BERTOLI LOUIs




UFFICIO INTERNAZIONALE BREVETTI

per Invenzioni - Modelli - Marchi - Disegni

25100°BRESCIA

(ITALIA)

"Ple Amaldo, 2 - Tel. 030 48313 - 030 3756265 -~ E-mail:, damanzo@tin.it - Telefax 030 44479:
TELEGRAMMI PATMAN-BRESCIA

c.n Postalo 19483258
t. ¢, Banca Popoiam o Novatd
‘6, ¢, Banca' CAS Broscla
CCULAA n 232785
Rog. Soc, Tiibunate n, 18169
Part fvA 01118930479

DOCUMENT! DEL BREVETTO pER __ BREVETTO INTERNAZIONALE - PCT
N.WO0108628 (DOM.N.PCT/AT 00/000242)

-avente per molo

;gROSTMOLARE PER UN'AZIONE EFFICACE SU DISTURBIE, DOLORIDELLA TE-

[rOTRrpY

vvv ——rrer

.depésitato in MAROCCO. . .. d"13.06.200,0 Reg. .. e '3

Titolarer'. . TAVERNA LUCIA-MARINELLF LUGTANO-BERTOEF HENRY-BER TOLI LOUIS

-Scadenza deposito. all'eitero per J4. rivendicazione della priorith i« _sss=

Priorité de!.deposo in .—-...—..JTALLA DOM.N.BS99A000076..... de! 30,07.1999

Durata-dei brevetto:-anni ... 20 (vénti)

Scadenza-del brevetio . 13.06.2021
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MINISTERE DEL INDUSTRIE
DU.COMMERCE €Y DE L‘ARTISANI\T

DEPARTEMENT. COMMERCE ET- lg\lDUSIaIE

OFFICE MAROCAIN DE LA PROPRI_ETE‘INDUS?RI_EL.LE

PROCES VERBAL DE DEPOT
D'UNE DEMANDE DE BREVET D'INVENTION
N° 267158

i

L& 2910313001 4 14:16, a comparu” devant 'nous, CABINET ‘CHARDY/ 22, Rue
Youssef Ben Tachfine; RABAT agissant comme mandataire de:

“TAVERNA Lucia /I Via Varesina, 55, 1-20156, Milano // llalie
MARINELLI Luciano /1 Via Roma, 10, Trav-12, 1-25049 Iseo // ltalie
BERTOLI Henry // Via Valsorda, 471A [-25062 Concesio //-ltalie.
BERTOLY, Louis, #/ Via Valsoida, 4?IA 1-25082 Concesio # Htalie

qun nous a produit un récépissé de versement & la caisse du régisseur comptable de
lOfﬁce Marocain de la Propriété Industrielle N° 244/11 2000 /'en date du 29/03/2001,

d'une somme ds; et nous a déclaré: vouloir praridre un brevet
d'invention pour une. demande:ayant pour objet ;

"« VIBROMASSEUR POURLE SOULAGEMENT DES MAUX-ET DE LA DOULEUR. »

déposée-en tant que demande internationale selon le PCT :
Pays Date N*®

italie 13/08/2000 PCT/iT00/00242

Avec revendication de priorité :
Pays Date Ne
llallo 30/07/1899 BS83A000076

Invanteurs :
TAVERNA Lucia
MARINELLI Luciano
BERTOLI Henry
BERTOLI Louis

Ce dépbt.est conslitué par.
lr-"ormulatré de dépat de brevet
* (2) Memonres descriptifs de 7 pages
*{2) ‘Planches de-dessins de 3
- Pouvo:r du mandatalre

# Reoéplssé de versement:de la taxe
“Ti mbre*"‘de ‘quitiance

Buque! dépﬁt nous-avons dressé le présent procés-verbal que CABINET CHARDY a
sngné avec - Nous, /J

;Slgnature du déposant

Casablanca, le 26/98/; 01
‘Le Directeur de l‘Ofﬁc
de 1a Propriété In rietie:

Signs ! A2 A

Az ol
- Eemam‘lmdn STLT R 1 A T



{UFFICIO INTERNAZIONALE BREVETTI_

~pet IiivenZioni - Modelli - Marchi - Disegni-
25100 BRESCIA

(ITALIA)

Ple:Amaldo, 2 - Tel. 030 48313 : 030 3756265 : E:mail: demanzo@tin:it - Telefax 030 44479
TELEGRAMMI PATMAN-BRESCIA
c.c Pastate’ 19&63256
o; ¢. Banea’ Pépolure di Movara
-3 - c. & Banca CAB. Brescla
] C.CLAA n, 232785

-Rep. Boc, Tabunsie n, 15169
Part IVA'0111B930179

DOCUMENT! DEL BREVETTO PER . BREVETTO INTERNAZIONALE - PCT
N.W00108628 (DOM.N.FCT/IT00/000242)

avente par titolo .

ST“VE‘ROSTIMOLARE PER UN‘AZIONE EFFICACE SU DISTURBLE. DOLORIDELLA TE-.

deposiato In _ MESSICO ] 13.06.2000... _ Reg. N.

Titolars: .._.,.JAERNALUGIA-MARNELM«LU@MN@-BERT@H-rm-NRYéBERToumw

Scadenza deposito.ali'estero per la rivendicazione della priorita I....m=

Priorita de! deposito in . ITALIA DOMN.BS99A000076__.. det ... 30.00.1999

Durata del bievetto: anni .20 (venit)

Scadenza dél brévetto ... 13.06:2021
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Instituto
Mexlcano,

de la Propledad
industrial

7/TULO DE PATENTE No. 232187

'nﬁlagag;g tUCIA TAVERNA; LUCIAND MARINELLI; HENRY BERTOLI; LOUIS:BERTOLI
Domiclilo{s):  Via Varesina 55, 1:20156, Milano, ITALIA

Denominacién; VIBRADOR OE MASAJES PARA ALIVIAR-DOLORES Y MALESTAR.
Clasificaclén:  Int.CL.7: A61H23/02; A61H39/04

inventoi{es):  LUCIA TAVERNA; LUCIANO MARINELLI: HENRY BERTOLL LOUIS BERTOLI

SOLICITUD
Ndmera: Facho de presantacién internacional:
PAJaI20031003272 13 de Junio de 2000
PRIORIDAD
Pails: Fecha: NGmaero:
T 30 de julio de 1999 BS98A000076

ESTA PATENTE CONCEDE A SU TITULAR EL DERECHO EXCLUSIVO DE EXPLOTACION
DEL INVENTO RECLAMADO EN EL CAPITULO REIVINDICATORIO Y TIENE UNA VIGENCIA
IMPRORROGABLE DE VEINTE ANOS CONTADOS A PARTIR DE LA FECHA DE
PRESENTAC!GN INTERNACIONAL DE LA SOLICITUD.

Fecha de oxpadicién: -15 de noviembre de 2005
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KONGERIKET NORGE

The Kingdom ol Norway

Patent nr.; 319700
Patent No.

I henhold til:patentloven av 15 desember 1967-¢r Deres patent
maddelt med opplysninger som angitt i vedhefiet patentskrifi.

This i~ to certifv thut e Norwegian Paiear Otfiee, w docinianve vl
the Plteats Act No Ve TS Deceraher 1907, hus grinted opateni ber
the: ereloced vennior

Jorecn Smath
dlirekior

PATENTSTYRET®

Styrat for det industriallo rottsvarn

Registreringsbrev

Ceitificate of Registration




(12 PATENT

(19) NO (11) 319700 {(13) BI
NORGE. {51y mCl’ A 61 H 23/02, 39/04,
ﬁaten(styrgt
(21)  Soknndser 2001159 K6} Intinng.dag og 2000,06. 3
’ ‘ soknadshr PCT/ITOU00242
(22) Inng.dag 2001.03.29. (851 Vidireforingsdag 2001,01,29
24 Lopedap’ 000.06.13 (30 Priorict 19499,07.30, IT, BSY9AOND076
(@ Almdily 20t1,05.45
(45)  Medded 2005.09.05
(71} Infichavir Lucia Taverna, Vin Vuresina, §5, 120156 Milao, IT

Lucmnn Manncl]: Vig: Roma. 10, Trav 12, 1-25049 Iséo, IT
Heury Bertoli, Via Vidsorcii, 47/A, 1-25062 Conesio, 1T
Lotiis Bertohi, Via Valsordn, J7/A, l-2‘§{)62 Concesio, it
{12} Oppfinner Lucua l'nvcnua. Vin Vareginy, 55, 1-20156 Milano, [T
T Lutiano Marinclli, Vid Roma, 10, Tnv. 12, {25049 teeds, TT
Henry. Berioli, Vi Vulsorda, 47/A; 1-35062 Congesio, IT
Lints Bcnoh Vin Valsotdn, 477A, I-250h Concesio, IT

(74} Fullmektig Tundbcrg; 1’ammkmatm AS. Postboks 7085 Majorsiuz, 0306 OSLO/NO
{54 Bentvnele Massusjevibentor for Hindring av.smerter oy lidelser
(56)  Anforte DE-C121171, NE-A 0:00507 US- 4 2198872, GB-;\ 2244432, US-A 4920936

publiknsjoncr
57 Saminiendrsp

En massasjevibrator. for lindring av forskjellige
‘Smerter.og | ‘lidelser i hodet, ansiktet og kroppen'ved
hielp-av stimulering av cuergikariater og déler av
kroppcm overflate, Vibratoren har.ct semralt lcy:nm
18! 1) som:omshutter cn v:hms}onsgcnemmr {16), minst
‘elt par av fj wrende armer (14),pden délav. det
\scmru!e Icgemc, o ¢t aktivt endehode (15) ved enden
av hver av de'nevnte armer, Endehodene, pd hvert.par
;av-armer anbringes.ps det omride som skal
stimulerss, og- \'1bms1anem. som I‘mmhmlg&s av
~ibratoren; overiores. wvig dc;fja:rendc armer til
-endehodene (15)-for i utave en’r aséemnde

Sl

vibrasjonsvirkniiig pA det ‘oriskedeisted,




lic"__t:l\'l-"‘!‘ﬁ'l!‘ e
Maha'ie Qhangd

.+ Intelleciuil !‘r‘upe:*ty!()fﬁqé S
oo rofNew Zedland

LETTERS PATENT

Number §10784

EUZABETH THE SECOND, by tho Grace.of God Quioch ol New Zealand and Her Other Reatms and Temiories, Head
of the' Commenwealth, Dofondor of thia Faith; To allto whom these prasents shall come, Greeting:

WHEREAS pursuant to the Patents Acl 1953 an application has been made fora paten! of an.invention for
Massage vibrator for the relief of aches and pain
(more pariicularty described If he complate specification retating 1o the appfication)

AND WHEREAS

LUCIA TAVERNA, Via Varasina, 55, 120158 Milon, Haly
LUCIANO:MARINELLI, Via Roma, 10, Trav.' 12, 1-25049 Isco, Italy
HENRY BERTOLI, Via Valsorda, 47/A, 1-25082 Conceslo, Raly
LOUIS BERTOLY, Via Valsorda; 47/A,.1-25062 Conceslo, taly

(herelnafter together with his or thialr, successors and assigns or any of thom called *thé patentee’) is entitied to be
registosed as the propriotor of the palont herainafier grantod:

Address lor service: P L BERRY & ASSOCIATES, AE.Q Building, 61 Cambridgo Torrace, Chriatchurch 1, New Zealand
NOW, THEREFORE, W by thesa lottors patont glve 6nd grant.to the patentee our.special ficenca; full power, solo

privilege, arid authoitty, that the-patenitee by himself, his agents, or liconsees and no oihers, My subject to the provisions
ol-any statute or regulstion for-tho limid baing In forea make, use, oxarcise and vend the said Invantion within Now. Zeatand

»and its dependencies during.a term. of twenty years from 13 June 2000 and that ihia patentee shall have and enjoy.the
whole profit and advantage.lrom lime to lime accruing by renson of the sald invention during the saki term;

'AND WE strictly command &lf our sublocts whomsoovor within Now Zealand and is dependancies (hal they do not &l
“any fime during said term-elther direcily of indirectly. mdke yse of or put into'practice the said inventian, hor in-any way
Imitate the said invantlon without the consent; licénce, or agreement of the palentea in writing undor his hand, on pain ol
Incutring such'panaliies as are preséribed by faw and of being answarabto lo th patentee acSording to law foi his
Yamages thereby occasioned:
PROVIDED ALWAYS:
(1) That &‘9@0 lotiorm patons shall daterming and bocorme vald H he patentoo doos-not from 1ima to time pay o renewal foes
prescribed by law in'respoct of the patent:
‘(2 That thesi latters patent aite revocable on any of the grounds prescribed by the Patents Act 1953 as grounds for.revoking
letiers patont
(3)" That nothing in those lettars patent shall prevent the granting of icences in the manmer n which end for tho considarations
on which they may by taw be granted;

{4) Thal thoso lettars palont shall bo constriod i tho most bonoficial sorso for the advaniaga of the patenioe.

INWITNESS whoroof We have caused thosa lotters palont to bo signad and sealed on 28 March 2004 with effoct from 13
June 2000;

Neville Harris S )
Commissioner ol Patents; Trade Marks and Designs




UFFICIO INTERNAZIONALE BREVETTI
pet Tiverizioni - Modelli - Marchi - Disegni
| 25100 BRESCIA B

(I'TALIA)

Ple Amaldo, 2~ Tel..030 48313 - 030 3756265 - E-mail:‘damanzo@tin.it - Teletax: 030 44479
TELEGRAMMI PATMAN- BRESCIA

0BG P:mnm 19463256
¢.c: Banta Pupalard dl Novara:
©, ¢, Bofiey CAD' Broecin
CCLAA n, 232788
Req. Sec. Trtiunale n. 16168
Part (VA Q111B030Y7D
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Tholase:: ... TAVERNA LUGIA-MARINELH LUCIANO-BERTOLIHENRY-BERTOLI LOUIS

Scadenza deposto all'estero-per la rivendicazione: defla prioritd B ... _smem

Piforith del.depostio -......... JTALLA DOMNBS09A000076...... del ..........30.07:1999

"Duratd* del bréveio:: anni ... 20.(vent)

‘Seadanza, del breveo 13.06:2021
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UFFICIO INTERNAZIONALE BREVETTI
per InvenZzioni - Modelli - Marchi - Disegni

25100 BRESCIA

(ITALIA)

Ple Amaldo, 2 - Tel. 030 48313 - 030 3756265 - E-mail: damanzo@lin.it - Telefax 030 44479

TELEGRAMM! PATMAN-BRESCIA

c.c. Postale 18463258
c. ¢. Banca Popolare dl Novaa
¢ ¢ Banca CAB Braicha.
COLARA, N 23278%
Reg, Soc, Tabunate n. 16169
Pan. IVA. 01118230170

DOCUMENT! DEL BREVETTO PER __BREVETTO INTERNAZIONALE - PCT

v g e L LT T T

-avente- per-titolo

AP A g Ly

;\;mndsimox.mrﬂk UN' AZIONE EFFICACE SU DISTURBI E DOLORIDELLA TE-_
A | an.

by o arecaar

depositato in .. SUDKOREA 0l renr 13:06:2000  Reg N.

Tigtare: .. TAVERNA LUCIA-MARINELLI LUGIANO-BERTOH HENRY-BERTOLI-EOVIS

Scadenza deposito ali'éstero per 13 rivendicazione della prioritd 1 ...5==

Priotita del deposito in ITALIA DOM.N,ES9A000076. .. del 30.07.1999

Durata del brevetio: anni _.__20 (venti)

AR ey b

‘Scadenza del brevetto 1'37."(‘)6;2021‘.
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|
L
' . IWANG & C FAX:(02)3482-14 8 5
| K. H.HWANG & co. a1 498
’ internationai TEL:(02)3481-768 8
KWA@?&WQ ‘BOX 367 B n(r?z , 342:@:: iy 11
. nailzhwangp rgio.ne
,} SEOUL 110-603, KOREA * = 2;,5‘?'5 Yggh‘"z“ ,?' %
W . - ) . yeoa kL N 1 -, 20CN0- On
; ke = Apri} 25, 2001 Seocho-Ku, Scoudt 137- o2
J i Korea
¢ ME.."SSTS- Your-Ref.: 6773/13
;Manzcmi & Manzom sr.l Our Ref: 10-010326
{  ‘Plazzale Amaldo, 2 o
J 25121 Bmscxa
v lialy
£
ith reference to. your instructions of March 23, 2001 . relating to
ling a patent application{s) in this country, we have prepared and
fled the application(s) under the following. particulars.
{
Application(s) For PATENT in Korea of Int’l Application No. PCT/IT2000/00242
Country “ Kdtea
J APP[.".‘?Q!‘"(‘SJ “ “TAVERNA Lucia, MARINFLLI Luciano, BERTOLI Herry-and BERTOLI Louis:
! Filing. Date: March‘ 26, 2001
| Application, Nols}. 7,003,852/2001

} g
}'I‘:t!e-'o! the.Invention|] MASSAGE VIBRATOR FOR THE RELIEF OF ACHES AND PAIN
{ Goods asid Class{es),

Piiority lL claimed from-IT Patent Appin. No. BS99AC00076/1959

SN S
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UFFICIO INTERNAZIONALE BREVETTI
per Invenzioni - Modelli - Marchi - Disegni

(ITALIA)

Ple Amaido, 2 - Tel. 030 48313 - 030 3756265 - E-mail: damanzo@tin.it - Telefax 030 44479
TELEGRAMMI PATMAN-BRESCIA

¢.c. Postale 19483298
.6 ¢, Banca Popotare di Novara
. ¢. Brincy’ CAB Broscin
_CICLAA n. 2327835 -
Reg. Soc. Tibunale n. 18169
Purt. WA Q111893017

DOCUMENT} DEL BREVETTO PER _.. BREVETTO INTERNAZIONALE - PCT
' NWi00108628 (DOM N.PCTATOM000242)

‘avente per tiolo
“VIBROSTIMOLARE PER UN'AZIONE EFFICACE. SU DISTURBI E DOLORI DELLA TE-.

SR T e —————
depositato in ... REF:CEKA — 13.06.2000  _Reg. —.cor. Y I—

Titolare: .. TAVERNA LUGIA-MARINELLI LUCIANO-BERTOL-HENRY-BERTOH LOUIS

Scadenza deposito all'estero per la: rivendicazione della priorita ... ===

PHOHIY’ del EPOSTD [N e TTALIA DOMN BS99AM0G076.... de) ... 30:07,1999

Durata del brevetto: anni _umgg..(!.q!t_i)_

Scadenza del brevetto - .. 13.06.2021
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CERMAK, HOREJS, MYSLIL - LAW AND PATENT OFFICES
'NARODNI 32, 110.00 PRAHA 1, CZECH REPUBLIC
Tel: 06167401 ,:66167:501 -, Faic00420224946724 - E-inait: intelprop@apk.cz - Intemét: www.apk.cz

YOUR: REF B773/6 Prague, July 04,2001

OUR REF - 01-1 243-01-Ce
Manzonl & Manzonl

Lfficlo lntamaziona!e Brevetti
Piazzale Amaldo, 2

25 121 Brescia

Itaty

Re. : Patent Application PV, 2001-1716"
‘Czech Repubtic -
Deair. Sirs,
According to your.order Ietter. of March 23,2001
hasbeenfledon  March 27. 2001
under No PV 2001-1116

in the name- Taverna, 2) Marinelli, 3} Bertoli; 4) Bertoli

"The ollowirig priority.has béen Glaifed :  July 30,1999 - BS9A00076 italy.
- ‘June13,2000 - PCTIITOOJO0242

the above mentioned Patent Application




REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA" REPUBLIEK'VAN SUID-AFRIKA

PATENTS ACT, 1978

CERTIFICATE

In-accordance with section 44 (1) of the Patents-Acl; No: 57 of 1978, It is hereby certified that
TAVERNA, Lucia; MARINELLI, Luciano; BERTOLI, Honry, and BERTOLI, Louis
has been granted a-patent in respect of an invéntion described-and claimed in complete
specificalion deposited ai the Patent Office under the number
2001/2557

‘ A copy.of the complete specification is annexed, logether with the relevant Form P2,

In ‘testimon_y‘ thereof, the seal of the Patent Office has been affixed at Pretoria with effect

fromthe:  25th day of September 2002

G

Regfstmr of Patents



CHAPTER I . FORM- P.2

REPUBLIC OF SOUTH APRICA. o PATENTS ACT, 1978
REGISTER OF PATENTS " '

OFFICTIAL :APPLICATION NO., | LODGING 'DATE: -PROVISIONAL |ACCEPTANCE DATE

32| o1 20012587 |22 o] 2% -6 2002
INTERNATIONAL CLASSIFICATION |LODGING DATE:.COMPLETE 'GRANTED, DATE,

ASIE: ‘28 March 2001 2002 -08- 2§
FULL. NAME(S) OF APPLICANT(5)/PATENTEE (s)
72

TAVERMA,. Luciay
-BERTOLY: nnn.ry fd
B . an
"BERTOLY, Loui

| APPLICANTS. SUBSTITUTED: DATE REGISTERED

ASSIGNEE(S) " | DATE REGISTERED

| Fozs. name(s) oF INVENTOR(S)
172
TAVERHA, Iucia MARINRLLI, Luciano
M ‘BERTOLI, Henry BERTOLY, Louis

-

pmonm CLAIMED BY PCT COUNTRY NUMBER DATE

|INTERNATIONAL APPLICATION :

1 |PCT/TT00700242 -FILED 13 June
2000 (WO~ 01/08628)

N o

NLB. 33 ar| 32 .
|vse 1nternational T BS995A000076 30 July 1999

|ABBE eviation for count {sae
i Schedule 4} ‘ ¥

FLTLE. OF, INVENTION |

1 Massége vibrator for the relief of aches snd pain

| Mgﬁﬁi?aw APPLICANT(S) /PATENTEE (S)

.«'.Vig,;;vq;;qam. 5§5, I-20156 Milano, Xtaly
ViaiRoma, 10, Trav. 12, I-35048 Isco, xtaly;
-Vin'Valsorda, 47/A, I-25062 Concenio, Italys and
m*“lsnzda. -47/A, XI-25062 Concesio, Xtaly

- '.‘ ‘**";.:

"i?ﬁ%.ﬂﬂs&mi& SERVICE A & A REPF:
' ’ﬁ-amu 143410

'DATE OF ANY CHANGE

‘DATE OF ANY CHANGE
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RUSSIAN FEDERATION

RUSSIAN-AGENCY FOR PATENTS AND TRADEMARKS

PATENT

FOR INVENTION
Ne'2246925

A MASSAGE VIBRATOR AND A METHOD FOR
THE RELIEF OF ACHES AND PAIN

Patentholder: Taverna Lucia (IT), Marinelli Luciano (1T), Bertoli Henri (IT), Bertoli Louis (IT)

Inventor: Taverna Lucia (IT), Marinelli Luciano (IT), Bertoli Henri (IT), Bertoli Louis (IT)

Application No.:2001108545

Invention’s priority: July 30, 1999 A

Recorded in the Siate Register.of Inventions of the Russian
Federationon February 27, 2005 _

The expiation date of a patent is Junie 13, 2020

The head of the Federal Agency for Inteliectual
Property, Patents and Tradémarks

B.P. Simonov
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2246925 C2

R U

POCCWACKARIGENEPALWA 19

QEREPAI'leAH CITY)‘KBA
NO VHTEANEKTYANSHOW CDBCTBEHHOCT W,
RATEHTAM W' TOBAPHBLIM SHAKAM

RU" 2246 925" €2

(51) MMK”

A 61 H 23/02

(12 ONWUCAHUE U3OEPETEHMA K NATEHTY

{21}, (22) 3asexa: 2001108545/14, 13.06.2000
(24) fara nevana fiecrang navenra: 13.06;2000
{36 Mpwopurer: 30.07.1099 IT BSISAD06076
{43) Aava-nySnvkauun sano: 10.02:2003

(45) Qaybnurosano: 27.02.2005 6on, e B

{56) CrMCOK AOKYMEHIOD, UTHPOTBKILIX B OTHOTE O
nom:ue US 3623641 A, 30.11.1971. USs 5094227
A, 10. 03 1992 RY 2077310 C1.20.07.1997.

(85) Harta nepesona 3ansion PCT un HELHCHANEHYO
oy 03. 05.2001

{86) 3asaxa PCT:
T 00/00242-(13.06.2000)

{87) Nybrwmxauwnn PCT::
WO 01/086228 (08.02.2001)

Anpec ana nepenucku:
127006 Mocxsa, yn, flonropysoacxan, 7,
Capnoean Mnasa, 11 a1ax, Pypma “Benxep n

Maxenau®, ann E.A. Apuopusd, nat.nop. B,N.3un0

{72) Aatop(u):
Tanopna-Mouna {IT),
Mapwnannm fiyyano (IT),
Bepionu Menpy (IT),
Gepronu Nywe (IT)

(73) Narcuroobnagatens(nm):
Teoepna Miownn (T},
Mapanennn fysano (iT),.
Bopronn Foupn {IT),
Bepronk Nyuc (IM

{54} MACCAMCHbI BUBPATOP ¥ CrIQCOB ANA CHATUA TYNBIX BONEWW BONESHEHHLIX

'OH.M.U,EHMFI
57) Pod.)epm

Maoﬁpe‘reme omocmm (s “aBnacTh uenuunﬂcxou
TeXHUXM U MOXET LiTh ‘MCRONLIVBAHO ANA CHATHA
PAANMNIIX 'rym.lx Boneﬁ W BONCHTHILIX ouxyugauuﬂ ]
«abnacm ronosu A M Tena ©  NOMOWEID
cmruynﬂqun mpfarmc:m KBHANOS W yNACTHOS
NOBEPXHOCTH Tena. MacCaxmHui -eubparop Aann
‘SIDEXTUBHOIO CHRTMA Tynkx Ganeh v BONE3HAHHBIX
cuywewnid a ofnacm ronossl, huyE W Tena
nncpenmnw APAMOA CTHMYNAUMA IHOPIOTUHETKHX
muama M. APYIMX. TONEN:'HA noeapxHoCTY  Tena
eonam-r aubpaummmi\ mnepn‘rop. PRIMDWEHHDIA
ampnycaxmmpouyco.u,mﬁcmpouumcrxo
:npwgqg.nmaﬁa omcm L% uomoa. no Mom.uaﬂ uepe,,
oAME napa npyxunnmux pmaroe Kamauii M3 mopux
ieer mnwto omomenuio OCH  CHMMETDHY
"(bopuy. a npymo RO muuﬂuymx RPYMMMALMX
PLIMETOB . KECTKO COBGHHEHY . C BNTWENOR 3AXMMHOM
MONQSKoR. -3aWWMMLI (OTIOBIM  NAPUKAAALIBAIOT K
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Title

Application.Number
Date of Filing
Priority Data

Name of Inventor(s)

Name(s) '
and Address(es) of

Date of Grant

Propricton(s)-of Patent :

SINGAPORE

‘THE PATENTS ACT
(CHAPTER 221)

ACHES AND PAIN
2001018209

13 June 2000

LR KEOVIDIKY UF VAN

CERTIFICATE OF GRANT OF PATENT

In aeécordance’ with ‘séction 35 of the Patents Act; il is hercby
certified that-a patent havmg the: P-No. 79867 [WO 01/08628] has been
granted in respect of an invention having the following panticulars:

'MASSAGE VIBRATOR FOR THE RELIEF OF

30 July 1999 - PATENT APPLICATION NO.
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The
United
States
0
Ametica

The Director of the United States
Patent and Trademark Office

Has received an application Jor a putent for a
new and usefid invertion. The title and descri ip-
tion of the invention are enclosed. The require-
ments of law -have been complied with, and it
has been determined that -a patent on the in-
vention shall be granted under the faw.

Therefore, this
United States Patent

CGranis to the person(s) having-tifle 1o this patent
the right to exclude others from making, using.
oﬂermg Jor sale, or selling the invention
throughiowt the United States: ofAmerica or im-
porting the invention into the United Siates of
America for the term set forth below; subject
;)a ifhe pavment of maintenance fees as provided
I (oW,

If this application was filed prior 16 Jine §.
1995, the term of this patent is the longer of
seveiteen years fiom the date of grant of this
patent or twenty yvears from the earliest effec-
tive US. filing date of the application, subject
o any statutory extension,

{f this application was filed on or afier June &,
1993, the: term of this patent Is twenty years from
the US. filing date, subject fo any stafutory ex-
fension, If the application contains a specific
reference fo an editier filed application or ap-
plications under 35 US.C. 120, 121 or 365(c).
the tevm of the patent is twenty years from the
date-on which the earliest appbmtmn was filed,
subject to any statutory extensions.

% WL )i

Acdng Director of e Lnited Starey Patent andf Yrdeminet Office
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(57) ABSTRACT'

This inventinn concems o mpssage ‘vitwator Tor the relicf of
varigus aches and pains in the head, face and body by means
of stimulating cnergy channels and parts of the body surface.
It has a central body (11), enclosing n vibration generator
(16), at least one pair of springy arms (14) on anc part of the
tentral body and an active wermtina) head (15) at the end of
tach of these said arms, The terminal heads of cach pair of
arms are applied to the area o be stimniated and the
vihrations produced by-the vibrator are iransmitted. through
the springy arms, to the terminal heads (15) m order 10
cxereise o mossaging vibratory acien ut the point desired.

14 Claims, 3 Drawing Shects
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J PARTNERSHIP OF LAWYERS AND PATENT ATTORNEYS BUDAPEST

Messrs.

Officio’ Int.Brevetti Manzoni:& Manzoni Budapest, April 10, 2001

Brescia
Our ref: 72.340/DOJES - Your ref :6773/8 Your fetter: 23 March 2001

National Application in Hungary based on PCT/T00/00242

Dear Sirs,

We have the pleasure to inform you that the above identified international patent
application entered the Hungarian nationhal phase with the following data:.

Applicani(s): Taverna, Marinelli, Bertoli and Bertoli

Inventor(s): as listed on the cover page of the corresponding WO
publication

international filing dale; 13/6/2000

Dals of entering the national 2910312001

phase in Hungary:

‘Priority date.and number: 30 July 1989 BS98A00076 IT

Provisional application number

(subject-to change-at publicalion): PCTATQ0/00242

We send you enclosed Wil follow
‘Coples of specification - 5
Abstract of disclosure - 5
.Copies of the drawings - -
Debit Nate -
Filing raquest and Certificate 1 -

We thaiik you very much for the order.
Remarks:

Yours faithfully,

fom

Enclosures: 1 Power of Attarney
to be sent back not laterthan 29/7/2001

————
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“TheEu - publication number is 1117363.
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